VILLAGE OF OGDEN

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
AUGUST 6, 2020 /7 P. M.

101 W. MAIN ST /BOARDROOM

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF MINUTES (July 1, 2020 regular session)
APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT roll call vote
APPROVAL OF BANK STATEMENTS (July 2020) roll call vote
APPROVAL AUGUST 2020 BILLS roll call vote

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF CARL LEWIS’ RESIGNATION FROM ESDA

APPROVAL OF MAIN ST REPAIRS (not to exceed $621,000.00) roll
call vote

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING AND FORMALIZING
THE OGDEN ROSE PUBLIC LIBRARY

CONSIDERATION RATIFICATION AND APPROVAL OF LIBRARY
BOARD/COMMISSION ACTIONS

APPROVAL OF ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY ANNUAL NPDES FEE (Not to exceed $500.00) roll call vote

APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE REGULATING VILLAGE OF OGDEN
PARK HOURS

DISCUSSION AND APPROVE TO CONTINUE MEETING TO AUGUST
20, 2020 TO APPROVE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECOMMENDATION ON HARTKE SIGN AND BLUE LAKE
PROPERTIES 2-3 UNIT BUILDINGS roll call vote

DISCUSSION OF BOARD MEMBER PAY INCREASE

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Building/grounds:
Health & Safety:

Water:




17.

18.

19.

Sewer:

Drainage:
Streets/alleys/sidewalks:
Budget:

Business:

Events:

MAYOR:
OTHER BUSINESS

MOTION TO ADJOURN



Ogden Village Board Regular Session

Ogden Village Hall
July 1, 2020
PRESENT:
Trustee Acklin Clerk Bowman Mayor Clements  Trustee Cooper
Trustee Esposito  Trustee Haan Trustee Newsom  Trustee Vickers

Absent: None
Also, Present: Rhonda Fulkerson

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Clements called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (June 4, 2020, regular session):

Trustee Cooper made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 4, 2020, regular session
meeting. Trustee Esposito seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”
Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT:

Trustee Cooper made a motion to approve the July 2020 treasurer’s report. Trustee
Esposito seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye”
Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF BANK STATEMENTS (June 2020):

Trustee Cooper made a motion to approve the June 2020 bank statements. Trustee Haan
seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye”

Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

APPROVAL TO REINVEST CD’S DUE:

1. $67,458.31
2. $77,164.87
3. $77,164.87
4. $77,164.87
5. $52,812.46

Trustee Haan made a motion to reinvest $77,164.87 for 3 months at 5.5%, reinvest
$77,164.87 for 3 months at 5.5% and cash in the cd’s for $64,458.87, $77,164.87, and
$52,812.46. Trustee Newsom seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Hsposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye”
Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye”



All “ayes”, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

Trustee Haan made a motion to pay the July 2020 bills. Trustee Newsom
seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye”
Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”
All “ayes”, motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

APPROVAL OF IMPROVEMENTS TO BROADWAY ST REPAIRS (Not to exceed
$8,556.00):

Trustee Newsom made a motion to approve the improvements to Broadway St repairs
not to exceed $8,556.00. Trustee Haan seconded the motion.

Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye”

Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

Trustee Newsom reminded the board that $73,000 was passed last month for Broadway St
repair and that the board wanted Berns, Clancy & Associates to look over the plans and
give approval. Berns, Clancy & Associates added improvements to the proposals.

Trustee Vickers wants to know if a contract will be signed guaranteeing the work? Trustee
Newsom said the Village will sign a proposal contract with the company and that they are a
reputable company.

APPROVAL TO EXTEND BROADWAY ST (Not to exceed $10,434.50):

Trustee Newsom made a motion to approve to extend Broadway St not to exceed $10,434.50.
Trustee Cooper seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “nay” Trustee Newsom, “aye”

Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye”

Five “ayes” and One “nay”, motion carried.

Trustee Newsom said the extension is just doing the repairs all the way to Market St
instead of stopping just past the fire station. It is just adding 1 %2 so it is uniform with
the rest of the road.

Trustee Haan is concerned finances because he believes that the tax money the village
will be receiving will decrease due to covid-19.

APPROVAL TO REPAIR WEST AVE (Not to exceed $26,075.00):

Trustee Newsom made a motion to approve to repair West Ave not to exceed $26,075.00.
Trustee Cooper seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”
Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.




This repair will be from Broadway St. to the Alley.

APPROVAL TO REPAIR ALLEY BETWEEN MAIN ST AND BROADWAY BY
SHAPEMASTER AND BILLY BOB’S (Not to exceed $41,543.70):

Trustee Newsom made a motion to approve to repair the alley between Main St and Broadway St
by ShapeMaster and Billy Bob’s not to exceed $41,543.70. Trustee Vickers seconded the

motion. Roll call vote:
Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “nay”  Trustee Cooper, “aye”

Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye”
Five “ayes” and One “nay”, motion carried.
’

This will be asphalt.

APPROVAL OF DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS TO EAST AVE AND BROADWAY
ST (Not to exceed $6,647.50):
Trustee Newsom made a motion to approve drainage improvements to East Ave and

Broadway St not to exceed $6,647.50. Trustee Haan seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye”

Trustee Acklin, “nay” Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye”

Five “ayes” and One “nay”, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MIKE POOR TREE REMOVAL (Not to exceed $18,000.00):
Trustee Vickers made a motion to approve Mike Poor tree removal not to exceed $18,000.00.
Trustee Newsom seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye”

Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

Trustee Vickers reported that there are not a lot of ash trees left to remove. There are a
couple of trees Randy Thompsen will remove. She also reported that Mike Poor
suggests that the Village not plant Sycamore or Honey Locust trees.

APPROVAL OF 2019-2020 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE:

Trustee Cooper made a motion to approve the 2020-2021 Appropriation Ordinance.
Trustee Newsom seconded the motion.

Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye”

Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

MOTION TO GO TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF
DISCUSSING THE COMPENSATION, EMPLOYMENT AND PERFORMANCE OF
ONE OR MORE VILLAGE EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO 5 ILCS 120/1 (C)(1) AND
TO APPROVE CLOSED SESSION MINUTES OF DECEMBER 5, 2019:

Trustee Newsom made a motion to go to closed session for the limited purposes of
discussing the compensation, employment and performance of one or more village
employees pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/1 (C)(1) and to approve closed session minutes of
December 5, 2019. Trustee Cooper seconded the motion. Roll call vote:




Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye”
Trustee Esposito, “nay”  Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye”
Five “ayes” and One “nay”, motion carried.

MOTION TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
Trustee Newsom made a motion to return to open session. Trustee Vickers seconded the motion.

Roll call vote:
Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye” Trustee Esposito, “aye”

Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye” Trustee Acklin, “aye”
All “ayes”, motion carried.

APPROVE TO OPEN CLOSED SESSION MINUTES TO THE PUBLIC:
Trustee Cooper made a motion to keep closed session minutes closed to the public. Trustee
Acklin seconded the motion.

APPROVE SALARY INCREASES:

Trustee Esposito made a motion to approve a 3% salary increase for Randy Thompsen,
Jennifer Bowman and James Marsh. Trustee Newsom seconded the motion. Roll call
vote:

Trustee Esposito, “aye”  Trustee Cooper, “aye” Trustee Vickers, “aye”

Trustee Acklin, “aye” Trustee Haan, “aye” Trustee Newsom, “aye”

All “ayes”, motion carried.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Building/grounds: Trustee Esposito reported that she has ordered a new bench for the
Inter-Urban park. She also reported that the solar lights for the flagpole are in, but
Randy has to make an adjustment to the bracket before they can be installed. Lights for
the playground still need to be ordered.

Health & Safety: Trustee Acklin report that the lawyer sent a letter to 103 S. Market St.
about the condition of the property because there was little improvement after the
Village sent a letter.

There has been no change at 306 E. Kyle. Trustee Acklin has even knocked on the door
to try to offer help. The board decided that the Village should call county to do a

wellness check.
208 E. Main has made a little bit of an attempt to clean up and trim weeds. It still is not

in acceptable condition. The Village will send a second letter.

203 E. Main did trim the weeds but did not clean up the debris so it cannot be mowed.

It still does not meet EPA regulations because the debris is not covered with 18 inches of
clean dirt. The Board discussed making an offer to purchase the land for 3 to 5 thousand
dollars, so it came be properly cleaned up. No decision was made.

210 E. Main was sent a letter about an inoperable vehicle.



Sewer: Trustee Haan reported that we are still working on a few issues with autopay.

Water: Trustee Vickers reported that the phosphate pump still has not been ordered.
She will ask Lorin Kinney about it.

Streets/alleys/sidewalks: Trustee Newsom reported that Berns, Clancy & Associates
are looking into Main St. repairs. This will be done with MFT funds.

Budget: None
Business: None
Events: None
Drainage: None

MAYOR: Mayor Clements reported that the library board voted to let the library
director go at their June 24th, 2020 meeting. They are taking applications for a new

director.

OTHER BUSINESS: Trustee Vickers reported that long time resident Mary Lee
Cascio passed away.

Trustee Cooper would like a letter about not feeding the stray cats to go out with the
ACH letters. Board agreed this was a good plan.

MOTION TO ADJOURN:
Trustee Newsom made a motion to adjourn. Trustee Acklin seconded the motion.

All “ayes”, motion carried.
Adjourned at 8:07 PM

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer Bowman, Clerk
Village of Ogden




12:53 PM Village of Ogden

08/03/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2020
Jul 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1100-GF - General Fund Checking (0922) 383,119.95
1110-GF - Payrofi Checking (62307) 20,742.53
1120-GF - Festival Bank Checking (24054) 11,164.08
1140-GF : Comcast Sidewalk Cking (24656} 11,620.06
1160-GF - Infrastructure Tx Cking (24436) 27,044.88
1180-GF - Debit Card Checking (54825) 3,619.12
1200-WF - Water Operations Checking {388) 18,251.13
1220-WF - Water Deprec Checking (23757) 64,219.28
1260-SF - Sewer Chacking (600199) 28,003.37
1280-SF + Sewer Deprec Checking (24884) 48,554.56
1300-MF - MFT Checking (600156) 97,699.55
1512-GF - General Fund CD (X4947) 77,261.08
1614-GF - General Fund CD (X4946) 77,261.06
1650-WF - Water Fund CD (X4919) 36,189.85
1570-SF - Sewer Fund CD (24926) 38,569.08
Total Checking/Savings 943,309.56
Other Current Assets
1600-GF : Due To Debit Card Charges 1,881.22
Total Other Current Assets 1,881.22
Total Current Assets 945,190.78
Fixed Assets
1720-WF - Water Fund Capital Assets 188,473.00
1740-WF - Water Fund Accum Deprec -111,377.72
1820-SF - Sewer Fund Capital Assets 2,289,489.00
1840-SF - Sewer Fund Accum Deprec -2,233,218.52
Total Fixed Assets 133,365.76
TOTAL ASSETS 1,078,556.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2500-GF - Payroll Liabilities
2510-GF . Federal Taxes 2,265.04
2520-GF - IL Income Tax 495.97
2530-GF - IL. Unemployment Tax 33.95
2550-GF « Employee Insurance Payable 63.89
Total 2500-GF - Payroll Liabilities 2,858.85
Total Other Current Liabllities 2,858.85
Total Current Liabilities 2,858.85
Total Liabilities 2,858.85
Equity
3000-GF - GF Fund Balance §82,022.11
3020-WF - WF Fund Balance 176,845.88
3040-SF - SF Fund Balance 163,570.66
3060-MF - MFT Fund Balance 74,402.94
Net Income 78,856.10
Total Equity 1,075,697.69
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,078,556.54

Page 1




12:53 PM

08/03/20
Accrual Basis

Village of Ogden

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

July 2020

Jul 20 May - Jul 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000-GF - General Fund Income 19,830.93 60,613.64
4300-GF - General Income - Other 17,096.556 24,279.68
4200-WF - Water Fund Income 13,718.32 31,471.83
4400-SF - Sewer Fund Income 5,800.85 15,671.81
4600-MF - MFT Fund Income 10,861.35 24,066.21
Total Income 67.408.00 156,103.17
Expense
5000-GF - General Fund Expense 17,474.53 56,743.81
5200-WF - Water Fund Expense 6,481.38 12,562.17
5400-SF : Sewer Fund Expense 3,919.19 7,844.98
5600-MF - MFT Fund Expense 0.00 769.60
§800-LF - Library Fund Expense -0.01 -673.49
Total Expense 27,875.09 77,247.07
Net Ordinary Income 39,532.91 78,856.10
Net Income 39,532.91 78,856.10

Page 1



12:54 PM Village of Ogden

08/03/20 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2020
Jul 20 May - Jul 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000-GF + General Fund Income
4020-GF - Sales Tax 3,946.73 13,710.23
4030-GF - Use Tax 2,751.02 7,393.53
4040-GF - State Income Tax 8,032.53 21,257.40
4050-GF - Replacement Tax 344.64 676.35
4060-GF - Franchise Tax 0.00 2,.919.44
4070-GF - Infrastructure Tax 2,149.39 7.914.05
4080-GF - Video Gaming Tax 0.00 2,223.69
4090-GF - Festival Income -250.00 -250.00
4120-GF - License/Fines/Zoning/Recyling 1,790.00 1,880.00
4180-GF - Interest Income 920.04 929.38
4190-GF - Miscellaneous Income 146.58 1,959.57
Total 4000-GF - General Fund Income 19,830.93 60,613.64
4300-GF - General Income - Other
4310-GF - General Income 6,263.43 11,235.30
4320-GF - Road and Bridge 1,417.78 1,866.10
4330-GF - Library 7,320.40 7,320.40
4340-GF - Audit 634.18 1,137.58
4350-GF - Liability Ins 828.95 1,486.97
4360-GF - Social Security 631.81 1,133.33
Total 4300-GF - General Income - Other 17,086.55 24,279.68
4200-WF - Water Fund Income
4220-WF - Customer Collections 13,549.43 30,660.06
4260-WF - Rental Income 0.00 637.50
4290-WF - Interest Income 168.89 174.27
Total 4200-WF - Water Fund Income 13,718.32 31,471.83
4400-SF - Sewer Fund Income
4420-SF - Customer Collections 5,712.80 15,480.81
4580-SF - Interest Income 188.05 191.00
Total 4400-SF - Sewer Fund income 5,900.85 15,671.81
4600-MF - MFT Fund Income
4620-MF - MFT Allotments 10,854.06 24,055.57
4790-MF - Interest Income 7.28 10.64
Total 4600-MF - MFT Fund Income 10,861.35 24,066.21
Total Income 67,408.00 166,103.17
Expense
5000-GF - General Fund Expense
5010-GF - Wages General Fund 7,213.80 18,322.91
5015-GF - Payroll Taxes General Fund 516.72 1,283.36
5030-GF - Repairs & Maintenance 342.00 14,941.75
5040-GF - Utilities 268.40 1,633.55
5050-GF - Telephone 105.00 315.00
5060-GF - Supplies 0.00 1,286.22
5065-GF - Postage 0.00 56.20
5070-GF - Real Estate Taxes 0.00 2,295.86
5080-GF * Engineering Fees 3,871.02 6,917.09
5090-GF - Professional Fees 3,235.00 6,215.00
5100-GF - Insurance 0.01 0.03
5110-GF - Drainage Expense 1,749.27 1,749.27
5150-GF + Animal & Mosquito Control 0.00 250.00
5180-GF - Administrative Expenses 173.21 1,077.04
5195-GF - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 400.53
Total 5§000-GF - General Fund Expense 17,474.53 56,743,81

5200-WF - Water Fund Expense



12:54 PM

08103120
Accrual Basis

Village of Ogden

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

July 2020

5210-WF -
5215-WF -
§220-WF -

5240-WF

5280-WF

Wages Water Fund
Payroll Taxes Water Fund
Repairs & Maintenance

+ Supplies
5245-WF -
5250-WF -
5270-WF -
- Professional Fees
5300-WF -
5390-WF -

Postage
Real Estate Taxes
EPA Testing

Refunds
Administrative Expenses

Total 5200-WF - Water Fund Expense

5400-SF - Sewer Fund Expense
5410-SF - Wages Sewer Fund
5415-SF - Payroll Taxes Sewer Fund
5420-SF + Repairs & Maintenance
5440-SF + Supplies
5445-SF - Postage
5450-SF * Rent
5460-SF - Real Estate Taxes
§490-SF - Professional Fees

Total 5400-SF - Sewer Fund Expense
5600-MF - MFT Fund Expense

5620-MF -

Road Improvements & Maintenance

Total 5600-MF - MFT Fund Expense

6800-LF - Library Fund Expense
§810-LF - Wages & Taxes to be Reimbursed

Total 5800-LF - Library Fund Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Jul 20 May - Jul 20
2,963.95 7,267.91
178.31 408.55
260.30 260.30
1,605.57 2,381.11
0.00 278.97
0.00 10.00
0.00 100.00
1,350.00 1,350.00
24.00 73.32
89.25 432,01
6,481.38 12,5662.17
988.31 2,771.89
78.69 219.26
260.30 260.30
150.00 1,727.74
0.00 119.87
1,091.89 1,362,72
0.00 33.20
1,350.00 1,350.00
3,919.19 7,844.98
0.00 769.60
0.00 769.60
-0.01 -673.49
-0.01 -673.49
27,875.09 77,247.07
39,532.91 78,856.10
39,532.91 78,856.10

Page 2



12:54 PX Village of Ogden

08/03/20 Bank Accounts Register
Aceras] Basts As of July 31, 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
1100-GF * General Fund Checking (0922) 163,509.42
Deposit 07/01/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 1,100.00 164,609.42
Deposit 07/01/2020 Deposit 4120-GF - License... 600.00 165,209.42
Deposit 07/01/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 90.00 165,299.42
Deposit 07/01/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 17,096.55 182,395.97
Deposit 07/01/2020 Interest 4180-GF - Interest ... 6.87 182,402.84
Check 07/02/2020 10348  Randy Thompson {vendor} 5050-GF - Telephone {35.00) 182,367.84
Check 07/02/2020 10349 Gabe Clements 5050-GF - Telephone {35.00) 182,332.84
Check 07/02/2020 10350 Jennifer Bowman -SPLIT- (80.24} 182,252.60
Check 07/02/2020 10351 Ogden Township Recycle 5040-GF * Utilitics {200.00) 182,052.60
Check 07/02/2020 10352 Comcast 5040-GF  Utilities (68.40) 181,984.20
Check 07/02/2020 10353 Miller & Hendren 5090-GF « Professi... (1,350.00} 180,634.20
Check 07/02/2020 10354 Berns, Clancy & Assoc -SPLIT- (801.91}) 179,832,29
Check 07/02/2020 10355 Ricoh 5180-GF - Adminias... (33.68) 179,798.61
Check 07/02/2020 10356 Royal Bookkeeping Servic... 5090-GF - Professi... (685.00) 179,113.61
Check 07/02/2020 10357 Wells Fargo 5180-GF - Adminis.., (94.29) 179,019.32
Check 07/02/2020 10358 Simply Plumbing 5030-GF - Repairs ... {194.00) 178,825.32
Check 07/02/2020 10359 IHini Fire Equipment 5030-GF * Repairs ... {148.00) 178,677.32
Transfer 07/08/2020 CD Expired Transler to GF 1510-GF - General ... 77,453.45 256,130.77
Deposit 07/13/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 4,291.37 260,422.14
General Journal  07/17/2020 CDE... -SPLIT- 120,685.32 381,107.46
Deposit 07/20/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 10,783.55 391,891.01
Deposit 07/22/2020 Deposit 4190-GF - Miscella... 146,58 392,037.59
Check 07/30/2020 10379 Martin Hood 5090-GF - Professi... (1,200.00) 390,837,59
Check 07/31/2020 10380 Martin Hood 5090-GF - Professi... (600.00) 390,237.59
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 5090-GF - Professi... 600.00 390,837.59
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 4180-GF * Interest ... 12.97 390,850.56
General Journal 07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Relmburse P..,  -SPLIT- (7.730.61) 383,119.95
Total 1100-GF + General Fund Checking (0922) 219,610.53 383,119.95
1110-GF : Payroll Checking (62307) 20,233.75
Check 07/01/2020 30298 Jennifer M. Bowman Pay Period: 06/16/2020-06/30/...  -SPLIT- (495.63) 19,738.12
Check 07/01/2020 30299 Gabriel 1. Clements Pay Period; 05/02/2020-06/01/... -SPLIT- (902.77) 18,835.35
Check 07/01/2020 30300 Lorin L. Kinney Jr. Pay Period: 06/16/2020-06/30/...  -SPLIT- (666.13) 18,169,22
Check 07/01/2020 30301 James.J. Marsh Pay Period: 06/16/2020-06/30/.,. -SPLIT- (186.16) 17,983.06
Check 07/01/2020 30302 Tyler M. McKinney Pay Period: 05/02/2020-06/01/...  -SPLIT- (139.84) 17,843.22
Check 07/01/2020 30303 Kenly Taylor Pay Period: 06/16/2020-06/30/...  -SPLIT- (73.65) 17,769.57
Check 07/01/2020 30304 Randal E, Thompsen Pay Period: 06/13/2020-06/26/...  -SPLIT- {288.14) 17,481.43
Check 07/02/2020 30481 AFLAC DR968 2550-GF - Employ... (127.78) 17,353.65
Check 07/10/2020 30305 Nathan W. Elsbernd Pay Period: 06/13/2020-06/26/... -SPLIT- {155.16}) 17,198.49
Check 07/10/2020 30306  Keely S. Holden Pay Period: 06/13/2020-06/26/...  -SPLIT- (76.81) 17,121.68
Check 07/10/2020 30307 Randal E. Thompsen Pay Period: 06/27/2020-07/10/...  -SPLIT- (1,235.40) 15,886.28
Deposit 07/13/2020 Deposit 5810-LF - Wages &... 291,75 16,178.03
Check 07/15/2020 30308  Jennifer M. Bowman Pay Period: 07/01/2020-07/15/... -SPLIT- (304.52) 15,873.51
Check 07/15/2020 30309 Lorin L. Kinney Jr. Pay Period: 07/01/2020-07/15/...  -SPLIT- {357.51) 15,516.00
Check 07/15/2020 30310 James J. Marsh Pay Period: 07/01/2020-07/15/...  -SPLIT- {124.11) 15,391.89
Check 07/15/2020 30311 Kenly Taylor Pay Period: 07/01/2020-07/15/...  -SPLIT- (99.88) 15,292.01
Check 07/15/2020 30320 IL Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 06/01/2,., 2520-GF - IL Inco... {393.85) 14,898.16
Check 07/15/2020 30321 IRS Tax Payment for Period: 06/01/2... 2510-GF * Federal .., {1,855.82} 13,042.34
Check 07/24/2020 30312 Nathan W, Elsbernd Pay Period; 06/27/2020-07/10/... -SPLIT- {146.82) 12,895.52
Check 07/24/2020 30313 Keely S. Holden Pay Period; 06/27/2020-07/10/...  -SPLIT- {122.61) 12,772.91
Check 07/24/2020 30314  Randal E. Thompsen Pay Period: 07/11/2020-07/24/... -SPLIT- (1,189.05) 11,583.86
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 5§810-LF - Wages &... 336.87 11,920.73
Check 07/31/2020 30315 Jennifer M. Bowman Pay Period: 07/16/2020-07/31/...  -SPLIT- (439.32) 11,481.41
Check 07/31/2020 30316 Lorin L. Kinney Jr. Pay Perfod: 07/16/2020-07/31/.., -SPLIT- (666.13) 10,815.28
Check 07/31/2020 30317 James J. Marsh Pay Period: 07/16/2020-07/31/...  -SPLIT- (254.42) 10,560.86
Check 07/31/2020 30318 Kenly Taylor Pay Period: 07/16/2020-07/31/...  -SPLIT- (104.25) 10,456.61
Check 07/31/2020 30319  Randal E. Thompsen Pay Period: 07/11/2020-07/24/.., -SPLIT- (296.34) 10,160.27
Check 07/31/2020 30322 IL Director of Employmen... Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2... 2530-GF * IL Unem... (100.39) 10,059.88
Check 07/31/2020 ACH Health Care Sve 2550-GF * Employ... (1,257.22) 8,802.66
General Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P...  1100-GF * General ... 7,730.61 16,533.27
General Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P...  1100-GF * General ... 3,142.26 19,675.53
General Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P... 1100-GF : General .., 19,675.53
General Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P...  1100-GF - General ... 1,067.00 20,742,53
Total 1110-GF - Payroll Checking (62307} 508.78 20,742.53
1120-GF : Festival Bank Checking (24054) 11,404.08
Check 07/29/2020 1121 Gifford State Bank 4080-GF - Festival ... (250.00) 11,154.08
Total 1120-GF - Festival Bank Checking (24054) {250.00) 11,154.08
1140-GF - Comcast Sidewalk Cling (24636) 11,620.06
Total 1140-GF - Comcast Sidewalk Cking (24656) 11,620.06
1160-GF * Infrastructure Tx Cking (24436) 29,709.18
Deposit 07/01/2020 Interest 4180-GF - Interest ... 2.38 29,711.56
Check 07/02/2020 1093 Bemns, Clancy & Assoc -SPLIT- {3,069.11 26,642.45
Check 07/02/2020 1088 Danville Tile & Drainage, ... 5110-GF - Drainag... (157.74 26,484.71
Check 07/02/2020 1091 Lehigh Hanson -SPLIT- {451.53 26,033.18
Check 07/02/2020 1089 Rick’s Tractor Service Inc. 5110-GF * Drainag... {160.00) 25,873.18
Check 0770272020 1090 Midwest Construction Re... 5110-GF * Drainag... {180.00) 25,693.18
Check 07/02/2020 1092 Village of St. Joseph 5110-GF + Drainag... {800.00 24,893.18
Deposit 07/13/2020 Deposit 4070-GF « Infrastr... 2,149.39 27,042.57
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 4180-GF « Interest ... 231 27,044.88
Total 1160-GF * Infrastructure Tx Cking {24436) (2,664.30) 27,044.88

Page 1



Village of Ogden

12:54 PM
08/03/20 Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basts As of July 31, 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
1180-GF - Debit Card Checking (54825) 5,500.34
Check 07/01/2020 Debit E-Bolt Construction 1600-GF * Due To ... (969.96) 4,530.38
Check 07/01/2020 debit usps POS Payment USPS PO 1658320...  1600-GF - Due To ... {63.25) 4,467.13
Check 07/03/2020 debit USPS POS Payment USPS PO 1658320... 1600-GF - Due To ... (6.95) 4,460.18
Check 07/07/2020 debit Microsoft Office Recurring ATM PMT Microsoft*Mi... 1600-GF - Due To ... (106.24) 4,353.94
Check 07/08/2020 debit USPS POS Payment USPS PO 1658320... 1600-GF * Due To ... (8.80) 4,345.14
Check 07/08/2020 debit USPS POS Payment USPS PO 1658320... 1600-GF * Due To ... (121.10) 4,224.04
Check 07/10/2020 debit Meijer POS Payment MEIJER 247 2500 ... 1600-GF - Due To ... {47.18) 4,176.86
Check 07/17/2020 debit Wex Inc ACH Payment WEX INC FL... 1600-GF ' Due To ... {413.80) 3,763.06
Check 07/22/2020 debit usps POS Payment USPS PO 1658320.., 1600-GF : Due To ... {4.20) 3,758.86
Check 07/24/2020 debit Walmart POS Payment WM SUPERC Wal-...  1600-GF : Due To ... {9.88) 3,748.98
Check 07/28/2020 debit usPs POS Payment USPS PO 1658320... 1600-GF - Duc To ... {110.00} 3,638.98
Check 07/29/2020 debit USPS POS Payment USPS PO 1658320... 1600-GF ' Due To ... (4.60) 3,634.38
Check 07/31/2020 debit Walmart Debit Card Debit Wal-Mart Supe...  1600-GF - Due To .., {15.26) 3,619.12
Total 1180-GF » Debit Card Checking (54825) (1,881.22) 3,619.12
1200-WF « Water Operations Checking (388) 11,181.84
General Journal  07/01/2020 Water... Customer coliections -SPLIT- 753.25 11,935.09
Deposit 07/01/2020 nterest 4290-WF - Interest... 0.56 11,935.65
Deposit 07/01/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 93.61 12,029.26
Check 07/02/2020 20115 Brenntag Midsouth Inc -SPLIT- {1,605.57) 10,423.69
Check 07/02/2020 20116 Sensus USA, Inc 5220-WF - Repairs... {260.30) 10,163.39
General Journal  07/07/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 692.44 10,855.83
Check 07/08/2020 20117 Amy Franklin 5300-WF * Refunds {24.00} 10,831.83
General Journal  07/08/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 521.32 11,353.15
Deposit 07/09/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 129.38 11,482,53
General Journal  07/13/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 2,299.89 13,782.42
General Journal  07/16/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 1,337.13 15,119.55
General Journal  07/20/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 1,382.49 16,502.04
General Journal  07/23/2020 Walter... Customer collections -SPLIT- 1,566.68 18,068.72
General Journal  07/28/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 1,953.85 20,022.57
Deposit 07/28/2020 Deposit 4220-WF - Custom.,. 2,520.00 22,542.57
Check 07/30/2020 20130 Martin Hood 5280-WF * Professi... {1,350.00) 21,192.57
General Journal  07/30/2020 Water... Customer collections -SPLIT- 339.91 21,532.48
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 4290-WF - Interest... 0.68 21,533.16
General Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P...  1100-GF - General ... {3,142.26) 18,390.90
Check 07/31/2020 ACH Defuxe Checking 5390-WF + Admini.., {99.25) 18,291.65
Check 07/31/2020 ACH Longview Bank 4220-WF - Custom,,. {40.52) 18,251,13
Total 1200-WF - Water Operations Checking (388} 7,069.29 18,251.13
1220-WF - Water Deprec Checlking (23757) 64,208.84
Deposit 07/01/2020 Interest 4290-WF - Interest.., 5.02 64,213.86
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 4290-WF « Interest... 5.42 64,219,28
Total 1220-WF * Water Deprec Checking (23757) 10.44 64,219.28
1260-8F * S8ewer Checking (600199} 26,207.53
General Journal  07/01/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF « Water O... 316.99 26,524.52
Deposit 07/01/2020 Interest 4590-SF * Interest ... 1.05 26,525.57
Check 07/02/2020 40056 Sensus USA, Inc 5420-SF * Repairs ... {260.30) 26,265.27
Check 07/02/2020 40057  Danville Sanitary District 5440-SF - Supplies {150.00) 26,115.27
Check 07/02/2020 40058  Champaign County Fores... 5450-SF - Rent {1,091.89) 25,023.38
General Journal ~ 07/07/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF * Water O... 363.35 25,386.73
General Journal  07/08/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF - Water O... 224,20 25,610.93
General Journal  07/13/2020 Water... Customer coliections 1200-WF « Water O... 1,071.94 26,682.87
General Journal  07/16/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF + Water O... 997.29 27,680.16
General Journal  07/20/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF - Water O... 719,10 28,399.26
General Journal  07/23/2020 Water.., Customer collections 1200-WF - Water O... 898.16 29,297,42
General Journal  07/28/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF - Water O... 961.45 30,258.87
Check 07/30/2020 40070 Martin Hood 5490-SF - Professi... {1,350.00) 28,908.87
General Journal  07/30/2020 Water... Customer collections 1200-WF - Water O... 160.32 29,069.19
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 4590-SF - Interest ... 1.18 29,070.37
QGeneral Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P...  1100-GF * General ... {1,067.00) 28,003.37
Total 1260-SF + Sewer Checking (600199) 1,795.84 28,003,37
1280.8F - Sewer Doproc Chocking (24884) 48,550.58
Deposit 07/01/2020 interest 4590-SF - Interest ... 1.93 48,552.51
Deposit 07/31/2020 Deposit 4590-SF - Interest ... 2.05 48,554.56
Total 1280-SF * Sewer Deprec Checking (24884) 3.98 48,554.56
1300-MF - MFT Checking {600156) 86,838.20
Deposit 07/01/2020 Interest 4790-MF ' Interest... 3.55 86,841.75
Deposit 07/20/2020 Deposit -SPLIT- 1,957.03 88,798.78
Deposit 07/30/2020 Deposit 4620-MF - MFT All... 8,897.03 97,695.81
Deposit 07/30/2020 Deposit 4790-MF - Interest... 3.74 97,699.55
General Journal  07/31/2020 TRAN... Monthly Transfer to Reimburse P...  1100-GF - General ... 97,699.55
Total 1300-MF « MFT Checking (600156} 10,861.35 97,699.55
TOTAL 235,064.69 714,028.51

Page 2



9:37 AM

08/03/20

Village of Ogden
Reconciliation Detail

1100-GF - General Fund Checking (0922), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
General Journal 06/30/2020 TRAN...
General Jounal 06/30/2020 Debit ...

Check 07/02/2020 10353 Miller & Hendren
Check 07/02/2020 10354 Bemns, Clancy & Ass...
Check 07/02/2020 10356 Royal Bookkeeping ...
Check 07/02/2020 10351 Ogden Township Re...
Check 07/02/2020 10358 Simply Plumbing
Check 07/02/2020 10359 lllini Fire Equipment
Check 07/02/2020 10357 Wells Fargo
Check 07/02/2020 10350 Jennifer Bowman
Check 07/02/2020 10352 Comcast
Check 07/02/2020 10348 Randy Thompson (v...
Check 07/02/2020 10349 Gabe Ciements
Check 07/02/2020 10355 Ricoh

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 12 items
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Transfer 07/08/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
General Journal 07/17/2020 CDE..
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/22/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Check 06/05/2020 10332 Gabe Clements
Check 07/30/2020 10379 Martin Hood
Check 07/31/2020 10380 Martin Hood

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

Cir

HKXHEKXXKHXHKX XXX XXX

HKAEXAHXXXHKXKHXXKX XX

Amount Balance
169,835.76
-5,221.77 -5,221.77
-1,069.57 -6,291.34
-1,350.00 -7,641.34
-801.91 -8,443.28
-685.00 -9,128.25
-200.00 -9,328.26
-194.00 -9,622.25
-148.00 -9,670.25
-94.29 -9,764.54
-80.24 -9,844.78
-68.40 -9,913.18
-35.00 -9,948.18
-35.00 -9,983.18
-33.68 -10,016.86
-10,016.86 -10,016.86
6.87 6.87
90.00 96.87
600.00 696.87
1,100.00 1,796.87
17,086.55 18,893.42
77,453.45 96,346.87
4,291.37 100,638.24
120,685.32 221,323.56
10,783.55 232,107.11
146.58 232,263.69
12.97 232,266.66
600.00 . 232,866.66
232,866.66 232,866.66
222,849.80 222,849.80
222,849.80 392,685.56
-35.00 -35.00
-1,200.00 -1,235.00
-600.00 -1,835.00
-1,835.00 -1,835.00
-1,835.00 -1,835.00
221,014.80 390,850.56
221,014.80 390,850.56

Page 1



. 8/3/2020

Longview Bank | Checking account

Village of Ogden-General Fund - 922 ¥

TRANSACTIONS

-3

o

Scheduled
Date

Jul 31, 2020
Jul 31, 2020
Jul 22, 2020
Jul 20, 2020
Jul 20, 2020
Jul 17, 2020
Jul 14, 2020
Jul 13, 2020
Jul 10, 2020
Jul 10, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 09, 2020
Jul 09, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jui 08, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 06, 2020
Jul 086, 2020
Jul 03, 2020
Jul 03, 2020
Jul 03, 2020
Jul 02, 2020
Jul 01, 2020
Jui 01, 2020
Jul 01, 2020
Jun 30, 2020
Jun 25, 2020

»+ 7 Pending

@& Posted
Description ¢

Accer Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

ACH Deposit VISTRA ENERGY CO EPOSPYMNTS
k1

Check 10349

N

Deposi

R
Check 10356

o
i+

5
2,
L 4

Deposit
Check 10358
Check 10353
Check 10359
Check 10357
Check 10352
Check 10355
Check 10354
Deposit
Withdrawal
Withdrawal
Check 10351
Presented at Counter 10350

Presented at Counter 10348

Incoming Wire WIRE CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

Deposit

Amount {

1297V

60000/
14658\

-35.00/

10,783.55V"

120,685.32

-685.00 v/

4,291.37V
19400V
-1,350.00%
-148.00 v/
0420V
-68.40V
-33.68\
-801.91V
77,453.45
-1,060.57 V/
522177V
-200.00v"
-80.24v"
a5.00v"

17,096.55\/
600.00v”
90.00V/
1,100.00v
6.87V

1,500.00

Balance

392,685.56
392,672.59
392,072.59
391,926.01
391,961.01
381,177.46
260,492.14
261,177.14
256,885.77
257,079.77
258,429.77
258,577.77
258,672.06
258,740.46
258,774.14
259,576.05
182,122.60
183,192.17
188,413.94
188,613.94
188,694.18
188,729.18
171,632.63
171,032.63
170,942.63
169,842.63

hitps:/iweb10.secureinternetbank.com/PBI PBI1151/Account/Detail/0fd7f0a7-8e05-4917-9951-57b55a35a03e ? Token=BDRWDonlcWIYFPc2LoYavK...  1/2



9:23 AM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden

Reconciliation Detail
1110-GF - Payroll Checking (62307), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 13,104.04
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items
Check 06/26/2020 30291 Nathan W. Elsbemd X -136.33 -136.33
Check 07/01/2020 30289 Gabriel I. Clements X -802.77 -1,039.10
Check 07/01/2020 30300 Lorin L. Kinney Jr. X -666.13 -1,705.23
Check 07/01/2020 30298 Jennifer M. Bowman X -495.63 -2,200.86
Check . 07/01/2020 30304 Randal E. Thompsen X -288.14 -2,489.00
Check 07/01/2020 30301 James J. Marsh X -186.16 -2,675.16
Check 07/01/2020 30302 Tyler M. McKinney X -139.84 -2,815.00
Check 07/01/2020 30303 Kenly Taylor X -73.65 -2,888.65
Check 07/02/2020 30481 AFLAC X -127.78 -3,016.43
Check 07/10/2020 30307 Randal E. Thompsen X -1,235.40 -4,251.83
Check 07/10/2020 30305 Nathan W, Elsbernd X -155.16 -4,406.99
Check 07/10/2020 30306 Keely S. Holden X -76.81 -4,483.80
Check 07/15/2020 30321 IRS X -1,855.82 -6,339.62
Check 07/15/2020 30320 IL. Department of Re... X -393.85 -6,733.47
Check 07/15/2020 30309 Lorin L. Kinney Jr. X -357.51 -7,080.98
Check 07/15/2020 30308 Jennifer M. Bowman X -304.52 -7,395.50
Check 07/15/2020 30310 James J. Marsh X -124,11 -7,519.61
Check 07/15/2020 30311 Kenly Taylor X -99,88 -7,619.49
Check 07/24/2020 30314 Randal E. Thompsen X -1,189.05 -8,808.54
Check 07/24/2020 30312 Nathan W, Elsbernd X -146.82 -8,955.36
Check 07/31/2020 ACH Health Care Sv¢ X -1,257.22 ~10,212.58
Check 07/31/2020 30315 Jennifer M. Bowman X -439.32 -10,6561.90
Check 07/31/2020 30319 Randal E. Thompsen X -286.34 -10,948.24
Check 07/31/2020 30322 IL Director of Emplo... X -100.39 -11,048.63
Total Checks and Payments -11,048.63 -11,048.63
Deposits and Credits - 6 items
General Journal 06/30/2020 TRAN... X 0.00 0.00
General Journal 06/30/2020 TRAN... X 752.27 752.27
General Journal 06/30/2020 TRAN... X 2,237.45 2,989.72
General Journal 06/30/2020 TRAN... X 5221.77 8,211.48
Deposit 07/13/2020 X 291.75 8,503.24
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 336.87 8,840.11
Total Deposits and Credits 8,840.11 8,840.11
Total Cleared Transactions -2,208.52 -2,208.52
Cleared Balance -2,208.52 10,895.52
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Check 06/26/2020 30293 Lora L. Holden -443.67 -443.67
Check 06/26/2020 30294 Lora L. Holden -437.11 -880.78
Check 06/26/2020 30292 Keely S. Holden -64.67 -945.45
Check 07/24/2020 30313 Keely S. Holden -122.61 ~-1,068.06
Check 07/31/2020 30316 Lorin L. Kinney Jr. 666,13 -1,734.19
Check 07/31/2020 30317 James J. Marsh -254 .42 -1,988.61
Check 07/31/2020 30318 Kenly Taylor -104.25 -2,092.86
Total Checks and Payments -2,092.86 -2,092.86
Total Uncleared Transactions -2,092.86 -2,092.86
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 -4,301.38 8,802.66
Ending Balance -4,301.38 8,802.66

Page 1



. 8/3/2020, Longview Bank | Checking account

—

Village of Ogden-Payroll Acct - X2307 @

TRANSACTIONS
Scheduled Pending & Posted

Date Description Amount § Balance
& Jul 31,2020 ACH Payment HEALTH CARE SERV OBPPAYMT -1,257.22v"  10,895.52
@ Jul 31,2020 Check 30300 29634\ 1215274
5 Jul 31,2020 Check 30296 43032V 12,449.08
4 Jul 31,2020 Check 30292 .99.88V"  12,888.40
o Jul 31,2020 Check 30283 7365V 12,988.28
o Jul 31,2020 Deposit 33687V 13,061.93
& Jul 30, 2020 ACH Payment Payroll Tax -100.39 \/ 12,725.08
e Jul 28,2020 Check 30293 14682V 1282545
o Jul 24,2020 Check 30295 1,180.05V 12,972.27
& Jul 16,2020 Check 30291 124117 14,161.32

Jul 16, 2020 Check 30290 35751 14,285.43
& Jul 16,2020 Check 30287 15516V 14,642.94
o Jul 15,2020 ACH Payment IRS USATAXPYMT 185582V 14,798.10
»  Jul 15,2020 ACH Payment IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNTS -393.85V"  16,653.92
B® Jul 15, 2020 Presented at Counter 30289 -304.52\/ 17,047.77
s Jul 14,2020 Check 30288 76.81v  17,352.29
o Jul 13,2020 Check 30285 12778V 17,429.10

Jul 13, 2020 Deposit 201.75v"  17,556.88
s Jul 10,2020 Check 30286 -1,235.400v"  17,265.13
& Jul 06,2020 Deposit 752.27V  18,500.53
5 Jul 06, 2020 Deposit 223745V 17,748.26
s Jul 06, 2020 Deposit 522177V 15,510.81
o Jul 03,2020 Check 30284 288.14Vv"  10,289.04
®  Jul 03,2020 Check 30282 130.84V" 10,577.18
o Jul 03,2020 Check 30279 00277V 10,717.02
& Jul 03,2020 Check 30273 13633V 11,619.79
& Jul 02,2020 Check 30281 186.16V  11,756.12

hitneJAuahin carnraintarnathank romiPR] PRI14 B4 /ArenuntNatailN7 1hiNRA-Ahda-40N0-2365-fh51d4 7716082 Token=DfwuOhKfaDBaOYIWacoP3J%. ..

1/2



8/3/2020 ¢

hitne hushiN camiraintarnathanl Aam /DR DRI4AE4AIA nnaros HMAballINTAIIADR Ol de ANAN CAAE ILE4 1479 ALANT .

Date

Jul 02, 2020

Jul 01, 2020

Jun 30, 2020
Jun 29, 2020
Jun 26, 2020
Jun 25, 2020
Jun 25, 2020
Jun 23, 2020
Jun 22, 2020
Jun 19, 2020
Jun 18, 2020
Jun 15, 2020
Jun 15, 2020
Jun 15, 2020
Jun 15, 2020
Jun 15, 2020
Jun 12, 2020
Jun 12, 2020
Jun 11, 2020
Jun 08, 2020
Jun 05, 2020
Jun 05, 2020
Jun 05, 2020
Jun 04, 2020
Jun 03, 2020
Jun 03, 2020
Jun 02, 2020
Jun 01, 2020

L.ongview Bank | Checking account

Description §

Check 30280

Presented at Counter 30278

ACH Payment HEALTH CARE SERV OBPPAYMT
Check 30269

Check 30276

Deposit

Check 30267
Check 30270
Check 30271

Presented at Counter 30272

Check 30265

Check 30266

ACH Payment iL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNTS
ACH Payment IRS USATAXPYMT

Check 30259

Check 30268

Deposit

Check 30261

Check 30264
Check 30262
Check 30263

Check 30255

Presented at Counter 30258

Amount ¢ Balance

-666.13v"  11,942.28
49563V 12,608.41
4,257.22V  13,104.04
-64.92
-1,258.56
530.55
789.07
586.84
-288.53
-223.40
-357.51
-310.30
12017
64.69
442,35
-2,170.76
-127.78
-1,388.08
630.15
-64.92
6,653.88
2,296.75
1,171.88
-402.84
-86.87
-666.14
129.17
-1,236.40

~r I L T B ~—eme -



9:00 AM
08/03/20

Reconciliation Detail
1120-GF - Festival Bank Checking (24054), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Village of Ogden

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 07/29/2020 1121 Gifford State Bank

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020
Ending Balance

ar

Amount Balance

11,404.08

11,404.08
-250.00 -250.00
-250.00 -250.00
-250.00 -250.00
-250.00 11,154.08
-250.00 11,164.08

Page 1



8/3/2020

Longview Bank | Checking account

T e e e

Village of Ogden-Festival Fund - X4054 &g

TRANSACTIONS

ifii Scheduled

2 e @ @ & ©& @ ®» © © © © ©6 © ©® © 0 © ® 0 O © @ © ©

Date o

Apr 07, 2020
Jan 30, 2020
Oct 17, 2019
Oct 10, 2019
Sep 23, 2019
Sep 18, 2019
Sep 16, 2019
Sep 12, 2019
Sep 10, 2019
Sep 10, 2019
Sep 04, 2019
Sep 03, 2019
Sep 03, 2019
Aug 30, 2019
Aug 29, 2019
Aug 27, 2019
Aug 26, 2019
Aug 26, 2019
Aug 26, 2019
Aug 26, 2019
Aug 22, 2019
Aug 22, 2019
Aug 21, 2019
Aug 20, 2019
Aug 20, 2019

Ty Pending

© Posted
Description

Withdrawal
Deposit

Check 1120
Check 1119
Check 1118
Deposit

Check 1102
Withdrawal
Check 1105
Check 1109
Check 1108
Check 1111
Check 1115
Check 1113
Check 1116
Check 1112

Deposit

L= P
5 I

o

Io 5

o
o e

Check 1114

Deposit

Presented at Counter 1110

Amount £

-65.00
250.00
-580.00
-199.53
~25.00
15.00
-20.00
-136.97
-1,000.00
-500.00
-2,375.00
-285.00
-120.00
-295.00
~600.00
-295.00
125.00
3,782.01
4,000.00
-295.00
60.00
-4,000.00
10.00
10.00
130.00

Balance

hitps://web10.secureintemetbank.com/PBI_PBI1151/Account/Detail/82498b5e-6ddf-4¢c2e-8e65-ca1b3d590851 2 Token=TiTNKORQR70Bt9aC36WAZx...  1/1



9:02 AM
08/03/20

Reconciliation Detail
1140-GF - Comcast Sidewalk Cking (24656), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Village of Ogden

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

or

Amount

Balance

11,620.06
11,620.06

11,620.06

11,620.06

Page 1



8/3/2020 |,

Longview Bank | Checking account

#

Village of Ogden-Comcast Sidew - X4656

TRANSACTIONS

i Scheduled

e © e © ®© e © © ©

Date

May 11, 2020
Feb 06, 2020
Nov 08, 2018
Aug 23, 2019
Aug 15, 2019
Jun 20, 2019
Jun 13, 2019
May 09, 2019
Feb 06, 2019

{3y Pending

® Posted

Description

Check 1042
Check 1040

Amount £

2,830.58
2,749.58
2,852.36
-2,238.20
2,820.13
-2,238.20
-4,476.40
2,781.52
2,767.55

Balance

https:/Aveb10.secureintemelbank.com/PBI_PBI1151/Account/Detail/d220c045-0331-44¢1-8d22-7¢8c0112f243 7 Token=toCdmXzVmqek%2FIGCEMgTS...  1/1



9:13 AM
08/03/20

Reconciliation Detail
1160-GF - Infrastructure Tx Cking (24436), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Village of Ogden

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 {tems

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Total Checks and Payments

07/02/2020
07/02/2020
07/02/2020
07/02/2020
07/02/2020
07/02/2020

1093
1082
1091
1080
1089
1088

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

07/01/2020
07/13/2020
07/31/2020

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

Berns, Clancy & Ass...
Village of St. Joseph
Lehigh Hanson
Midwest Constructio...
Rick's Tractor Servic...
Danville Tile & Drain...

Clr

KXXK XXX

XXX

Amount Balance
29,709.18
-3,068.11 -3,069.11
-800.00 -3,869.11
-451.53 -4,320.64
-180.00 -4,500.64
-160.00 -4,660.64
-167.74 -4,818.38
-4,818.38 -4,818.38
2.38 2.38
2,149.39 2,151.77
2.31 2,154.08
2,154.08 2,154.08
-2,664.30 -2,664.30
-2,664.30 27,044.88
-2,664.30 27,044.88
-2,664.30 27,044.88

Page 1



81312020

Longview Bank | Checking account

e

Village of Ogden-Infrastructur - X4436 &

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled

@9@@9@@@@@@@@@@@@69@@9@@@@@

Date o

Jul 31, 2020
Jul 13, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 07, 2020
Jul 07, 2020
Jul 03, 2020
Jun 30, 2020
Jun 09, 2020
May 31, 2020
May 11, 2020
Apr 30, 2020
Apr 14, 2020
Mar 31, 2020
Mar 09, 2020
Feb 29, 2020
Feb 11, 2020
Jan 31, 2020
Jan 13, 2020
Dec 31, 2019
Dec 13, 2019
Dec 10, 2019
Nov 15, 2019
Nov 13, 2019
Nov 12, 2019
Oct 31, 2019

{7} Pending © Posted

Description

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Check 1093

Check 1080

Check 1088

Check 1092

Check 1091

Check 1089

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Depaosit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Check 10603

Deposit

Check 1002

Check 1001

Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

Amount {

2.31
2,149.39
-3,069.11
-180.00
-1567.74
-800.00
-451.53
-160.00
2.38
2,812.04
2.20
2,962.62
1.84
3,512.04
2.23
4,220.61
1.19
3,5688.80
0.95
3,748.89
0.82
-5,300.51
4,180.11
-769.79
-5,179.33
4,418.39
0.78

Balance

27,044.88
27,042.57
24,893.18
27,962.29
28,142.29
28,300.03
29,100.03
29,551.56
29,711.56

hitps:/iweb10.secureinteretbank.com/PBI_PBI1151 /Account/Detail/3575e7b9-3ad0-407a-88ec-adc4aeaBalct ? Token=TiwjhQueGubmSLKSR2I12hQ...  1/2



9:42 AM
08/03/20

Reconciliation Detail
1180-GF - Debit Card Checking (54825), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Village of Ogden

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items

Check 07/01/2020 Debit
Check 07/01/2020 debit
Check 07/03/2020 debit
Check 07/07/2020 debit
Check 07/08/2020 debit
Check 07/08/2020 debit
Check 07/10/2020 debit
Check 07/17/2020 debit
Check 07/22/2020 debit
Check 07/24/2020 debit
Check 07/28/2020 debit
Check 07/29/2020 debit
Check 07/31/2020 debit

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ...
General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ...
General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ...

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

E-Bolt Construction
USPS

UsPS
Microsoft Office
USPS

UsSPS

Meijer

Wex Inc

USPS

Walmart

USPS

USPS

Walmart

or

KXEXXKXKXX XK HK XXX

XXX

Amount Balance
4,206.63
-969.96 -969.96
-63.25 -1,033.21
-6.95 -1,040.16
-106.24 -1,146.40
-121.10 -1,267.50
-8.80 -1,276.30
-47.18 -1,323.48
-413.80 -1,737.28
-4.20 -1,741.48
-9.88 -1,751.36
-110.00 -1,861.36
-4.60 -1,865.96
-15,26 -1,881.22
-1,881.22 -1,881.22
60.02 60.02
164,12 224,14
1,069.57 1,293.71
1,293.71 1,293.71
-587.51 -587.51
-587.51 3,619.12
-587.51 3,619.12
-587.51 3,619.12

Page 1



« 8/3/2020 Longview Bank | Checking account

ﬂ

Village of Ogden-Debit Card - X4825

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled  (7) Pending © Posted

Date & Description Amount £  Balance
© Jul 31,2020 Debit Card Debit Wal-Mart Super Center URBANA IL #8250 -16.26  3,619.12
® Jul29,2020  POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8250 -4,60 3,634.38
@ Jul28,2020  POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8258 -110.00 3,638.98
@ Jul 24,2020 POS Payment WM SUPERC Wal-Mart Sup URBANA IL #8258 -9.88 3,748.98
e Jul 22,2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8258 -420 3,758.86
® Jul17,2020  ACH Payment WEX INC FLEET DEBI -413.80 3,763.06
® Jul 10, 2020 POS Payment MEIJER 247 2500 PHILO URBANA IL #8258 47.18 4,176.86
© Jul 08, 2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN |L. #8258 -8.80 4,224.04
e Jul 08, 2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8258 -121.10  4,232.84
® Jul 07,2020 Recurring ATM PMT Microsoft*Microsoft 36 msbill.info WA #8258 -106.24 4,353.94
® Jul06,2020  Deposit 60.02 4,460.18
© Jul06,2020  Deposit 164.12  4,400.16
® Jul06,2020  Deposit 1,069.57 4,236.04
® Jul03,2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8258 -6.95 3,166.47
® Jul01, 2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8258 -63.25 3,173.42
® Jun30,2020 Debit Card Debit E-BOLT CONSTRUCTION & SPRINGFIELD IL #8254 -969.96 3,236.67
@ Jun26,2020 Debit Card Debit HOMEDEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA #8250 -260.10
© Jun23,2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN IL #8258 -4.60
© Jun23,2020 POS Payment THE UPS S THE UPS STOR CHAMPAIGN [L #8250 44.79
e Jun17,2020 POS Payment SCHUREN NURSERY COMPAN SAINT JOSEPH IL #8258 -10.18
© Jun16,2020 POS Payment HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 2 URBANA IL #8250 -16.34
® Jun10,2020 ACH Payment WEX INC FLEET DEBI -328.41
© Jun09,2020 POS Payment FARM & FLEET OF URBANA IL #8258 -65.38
© Jun08,2020 POS Payment USPS PO 16583208 OGDEN iL #8258 -120.05
® Jun05,2020 Deposit 450.85
@ Jun05,2020 Deposit 114.85
@ Jun05,2020 Deposit 59.85

hitps:/Aweb10.secureinteretbank.com/PBI_PBI1151/Account/Detail/1a8046eb-ef93-4a44-974d-2137e3d20b767 Token=4EeaRYEE6MMIscueuHJenRaZ... 1/2



12:50 PM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden

Reconciliation Detail
1200-WF - Water Operations Checking (388), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items
General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ...
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal

06/30/2020 Debit ...
06/30/2020 Debit ...

Check 07/02/2020 20115
Check 07/02/2020 20116
Check 07/08/2020 20117
Check 07/31/2020 ACH
Check 07/31/2020 ACH

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 14 items
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
Deposit 07/09/2020
General Journal
General Jounal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
Deposit 07/28/2020
General Journal
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 09/09/2019 20055
Check 07/30/2020 20130
General Journal

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

06/30/2020 TRAN...

07/01/2020 Water/...
07/07/2020 Water/...
07/08/2020 Water/...

07/13/2020 Water/...
07/16/2020 Water/...
07/20/2020 Waterl...
07/23/2020 Water...
07/28/2020 Water/...

07/30/2020 Water/...

07/31/2020 TRAN...

Brenntag Midsouth Inc

Sensus USA, Inc
Amy Franklin
Deluxe Checking
Longview Bank

Robert J. Alier
Martin Hood

Cir

KXXX XXX XX

HKXXHKXKXKXKXKXXKXKX XX

Amount Balance
17,756.81
-2,768.00 -2,768.00
-2,237.45 -5,005.45
-1,384.00 -6,389.45
-164.12 -6,553.57
-1,605.57 -8,169.14
-260.30 -8,419.44
-24.00 -8,443.44
-99,25 -8,542.69
-40.52 -8,583.21
-8,683.21 -8,583.21
0.56 0.56
93.61 9417
753.25 847.42
692.44 1,539.86
521.32 2,061.18
129.38 2,180.56
2,299.89 4,480.45
1,337.13 5,827.58
1,382.49 7.210.07
1,666.68 8,776.75
1,853.85 10,730.60
2,5620.00 13,260.60
339.91 13,5690.51
0.68 13,591.19
13,591.19 13,591.19
5,007.98 5,007.98
5,007.98 22,764.79
-21.40 -21.40
-1,350.00 -1,371.40
-3,142.26 -4,513.66
-4,513.66 -4,513.66
-4,513.66 -4,513.66
494,32 18,251.13
494.32 18,251.13

Page 1



, BI312020 Longview Bank | Checking account

Village of Ogden-Water Operati - 388 &

TRANSACTIONS
Eri Scheduled .1 Pending & Posted
Date Description Amount £ Balance

& Jul 31,2020

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

0.68/ 22,764.79

5 Jul31,2020  Deposit ltem Ret CuspmeL CUW,W ms 22,764.11
s Jul 30, 2020 Deposit 339.91,/ 22,804.63
& Jul 28,2020 Deposit 1,053.85V 22,464.72
s Jul28,2020 Deposit 1,566.68" 20,510.87
Jul 28, 2020 Deposit 2,520.00V" 18,944.19
a  Jul 23,2020 ACH Payment DELUXE BUS SYS. BUS PRODS Du()os\\‘ A ;PS"‘ @ 16,424.19
e Jul 20,2020 Deposit 138249 16,523.44
5 Jul 16,2020 Check 20117 2400V 15,140.95
5 Jul 16,2020 Deposit 1,337.13\V/ 15,164.95
@ Jul 13,2020 Deposit Lzzzgg.ae V' 13,827.82
®  Jul09, 2020 ACH Deposit Village of Ogden PAYMENT UTILITY PAYMENT \Nm\»(,&, 11,527.93
& Jul08,2020  Deposit “6o2.44V 11,398.55
© Jul09,2020  Deposit 521.32v" 10,706.11
s Jul 07,2020 Check 20115 -1,605.57V 10,184.79
& Jul 06,2020 Check 20116 260,30V 11,790.36
®  Jul 06, 2020 Withdrawal 164120/ 12,050.66
e Jul 06,2020 Withdrawal 2,768.00v" 12,214.78
&  Jul 06,2020 Withdrawal -1,384.00V 14,982.78
@ Jul 08,2020 Withdrawal -2,237.45% 16,366.78
&  Jul01,2020 Deposit 753,25V 18,604.23
& Jun 30, 2020 Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account \V\ (. 0.56\/ 17,850.98
© Jun30,2020  ACH Deposit Village of Ogden PAYMENT UTILITY PAYMENT \{\)0&'()3/ 17,850.42
& Jun25,2020  Deposit 506.94
® Jun 25, 2020 Deposit 935.09
¢ Jun 25,2020 Check 20110 -100.00
& Jun25,2020  Check 20114 -332.76

hitps:/iweb10.secureinternetbank.com/PBI_PBI1151 JAccount/Detail/8f30527f-a0e3-434c-b7e3-3380a4a8da53? Token=xhXTYmixtghGmnXRchONNSS. .. 112



9:12 AM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden
Reconciliation Detail

1220-WF - Water Deprec Checking (23757), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 61,440.84
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ... X 2,768.00 2,768.00
Deposit 07/01/2020 X 5.02 2,773.02
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 5.42 2,778.44
Total Deposits and Credits 2,778.44 2,778.44
Total Cleared Transactions 2,778.44 2,778.44
Cleared Balance 2,778.44 64,219.28
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 2,778.44 64,219.28
Ending Balance 2,778.44 64,219.28

Page 1



< 8132020

Longview Bank | Checking account

)

Village of Ogden-Water Deprec - X3757 &

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled

c © © © ® © © © © & © © © © © © ¢ &6 6 © © e o e o e ©

Date o

Jul 31, 2020

Jul 06, 2020

Jun 30, 2020
Jun 05, 2020
May 31, 2020
May 08, 2020
Apr 30, 2020

Apr 07, 2020

Mar 31, 2020
Mar 11, 2020
Feb 29, 2020
Feb 18, 2020
Feb 11, 2020
Feb 10, 2020
Jan 31, 2020
Jan 09, 2020
Jan 09, 2020
Dec 31, 2019
Dec 12, 2019
Nov 14, 2019
Oct 31, 2019

Oct 08, 2018

Sep 30, 2019
Sep 30, 2019
Sep 12, 2019
Aug 31, 2019
Aug 12, 2019

{3) Pending 6 Posted

Description

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Eamning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Check 1115

Deposit

Check 1114

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Withdrawal

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

1

o
fad

pos

Amount {

542
2,768.00
5.02
2,768.00
4.94
2,768.00
4.55
2,768.00
6.51
2,768.00
5.99
-1,140.20
2,768.00
-764.28
6.81
2,768.00
-18,083.39
8.13
2,768.00
2,768.00
7.47
2,768.00
1,384.00
6.73
1,384.00
6.71
2,768.00

Balance

64,219.28
64,213.86
61,445.86

https:/Aweb10.secureinternetbank.com/PBI PBI1151/Account/Detall/8af41685-03fa-49a5-a031-47bb86dfRA0Ad? Token=iuPXnsNxih%2BriM%2BK7bM...  1/2



9:20 AM Village of Ogden

08/03/20 Reconciliation Detail
1260-SF - Sewer Checking (600199), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 27,019.82
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - § items

General Journal 06/30/2020 TRAN... X -752.27 -752.27
General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ... X -60.02 -812.29
Check 07/02/2020 40058 Champaign County ... X -1,091.89 -1,904.18
Check 07/02/2020 40056 Sensus USA, Inc X -260.30 -2,164.48
Check 07/02/2020 40057 Danville Sanitary Dis... X -150.00 -2,314.48
Total Checks and Payments -2,314.48 -2,314.48
Deposits and Credits - 11 items
Deposit 07/01/2020 X 1.05 1.05
General Journal 07/01/2020 Water/... X 316.99 318.04
General Journal 07/07/2020 Water/... X 363.35 681.39
General Journal 07/08/2020 Waterl... X 224.20 905.59
General Journal 07/13/2020 Waterl... X 1,071.94 1,877.63
General Journal 07/16/2020 Water/... X 987.29 2,974.82
General Journal 07/20/2020 Water/... X 719.10 3,693.92
General Journal 07/23/2020 Water/... X 898.16 4,592.08
General Journal 07/28/2020 Water/... X 961.45 5,653.53
General Journal 07/30/2020 Waterl... X 160.32 5,713.85
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 1.18 5,715.03
Total Deposits and Credits 5,715.03 5,715.03
Total Cleared Transactions 3,400.55 3,400.55
Cleared Balance 3,400.55 30,420.37
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 07/30/2020 40070 Martin Hood -1,350.00 -1,350.00
Total Checks and Payments -1,350.00 -1,350.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -1,350.00 -1,350.00
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 2,050.55 29,070.37
Ending Balance 2,050.55 29,070.37

Page 1



+ 813/2020

Longview Bank | Checking account

N

Village of Ogden-Sewer Operati - XX0199 &

TRANSACTIONS

hitps://web10.secureinternetbank.com/PBI PBI1151/Account/Datail/i5df35a2-2{26-484a-h2a8-77h0ha18Rcd{? Tokan=nrkSEViar557RnlY QacfaHMuNIx. .. 1/

Scheduled

Date ¢

Jul 31, 2020
Jul 30, 2020
Jul 28, 2020
Jul 28, 2020
Jul 20, 2020
Jul 16, 2020
Jul 13, 2020
Jul 13, 2020
Jul 09, 2020
Jul 09, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 086, 2020
Jul 08, 2020
Jul 06, 2020
Jul 01, 2020
Jun 30, 2020
Jun 25, 2020
Jun 25, 2020
Jun 23, 2020
Jun 18, 2020
Jun 17, 2020
Jun 11, 2020
Jun 11, 2020
Jun 08, 2020
Jun 09, 2020
Jun 09, 2020
Jun 05, 2020

.. Pending

@ Posted

Description

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

Check 40057
Check 40056
Withdrawal
Withdrawal

Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

H=}
[=]
B,
e

|

T

Io
v,
(o d

=]
[=}
a
-+

E 2

B
o
2
-

EEIREIEER
e
2
[l

=
[=]
£,
=

Check 40054

-t

Deposi

|

Deposit

Check 40055

Deposit

Amount $

118Y
160.32V"

961.45\/
898.16V"
71910V
997.29y
-1,001.89
1,071.94V
363.35v"
224,20V
-150.00 vV~
26030 V/
-60.02V*

-762.27 \/

316.90v"

1.05V
229.06
486.57
526.60
564.15
768.59
546.50
-125.00
119.75
92.10
-709.76
28.45

Balance

30,420.37
30,419.19
30,258.87
29,297.42
28,399.26
27,680.16
26,682.87
27,774.76
26,702.82
26,339.47
26,116.27
26,265.27
26,525.57
26,585.59
27,337.86
27,020.87

2



9:14 AM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden
Reconciliation Detail

1280-SF - Sewer Deprec Checking (24884), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 47,166.58
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
General Journal 06/30/2020 Debit ... X 1,384.00 1,384.00
Deposit 07/01/2020 X 1,93 1,385.93
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 2.05 1,387.98
Total Deposits and Credits 1,387.98 1,387.98
Total Cleared Transactions 1,387.98 1,387.98
Cleared Balance 1,387.98 48,554.56
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 1,387.98 48,554.56
Ending Balance 1,387.98 48,554.56

Page 1



+8/3/2020 ,

Longview Bank | Checking account

Village of Ogden-Sewer Deprec - X4884 &

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled

& ©®© @ & © & ©® 6 © 6 & 6 ® & e © & e © o ® o e e e 9 e

Date

Jul 31, 2020

Jul 08, 2020

Jun 30, 2020
Jun 05, 2020
May 31, 2020
May 06, 2020
Apr 30, 2020

Apr 07, 2020

Mar 31, 2020
Mar 17, 2020
Mar 11, 2020
Feb 29, 2020
Feb 11, 2020
Jan 31, 2020
Jan 28, 2020
Jan 16, 2020
Jan 09, 2020
Dec 31, 2019
Dec 13, 2019
Dec 13, 2019
Dec 13, 2019
Dec 12, 2019
Nov 14, 2019
Oct 31, 2019

Oct 08, 2019

Sep 30, 2019
Sep 30, 2019

{3y Pending ©® Posted

Description ¢

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account
Check 1116

Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account
Check 1114

Check 1115

Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Check 1111

Check 1112

Check 1113

Deposit

Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Withdrawal

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account

Amount

2.05
1,384.00
1.93
1,384.00
1.93
1,384.00
1.81
1,384.00
2.87
-3,273.63
1,384.00
3.53
1,384.00
3.92
-1,298.20
-3,848.99
1,384.00
4.07
-625.09
-345.00
-1,9985.39
1,384.00
1,384.00
4,00
1,384.00
-1,384.00
3.81

Balance

48,554.56
48,552.51
47,168.51

hitps:/iweb10.secureintemetbank.com/PBl PBI1151/Account/Detail/2e98a477-H2d-43f0-hd74-0f68ddad 5437 2 Takan=0YE%2BiMV/nIFURWLILnPxtPk. .. 1/2



9:06 AM
08/03/20

Reconciliation Detail

Village of Ogden

1300-MF + MFT Checking (600156), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - § items

General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

06/30/2020
07/01/2020
07/20/2020
07/30/2020
07/30/2020

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

TRAN...

o

KX XXX

Amount Balance
86,838.20
0.00 0.00
3.55 3.55
1,957.03 1,960.58
3.74 1,964.32
8,897.03 10,861.35
10,861.35 10,861.35
10,861.35 10,861.35
10,861.35 97,699.55
10,861.35 97,699.55
10,861.35 97,699.55

Page 1



+8/3/2020

Longview Bank | Checking account

E

Village of Ogden-MFT Funds - XX0156 ¥

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled

®& @ © ® ®© & © ® © 6 © © e © e o &6 © e © © ¢ o 6 e @ ©

Date ¢

Jul 31, 2020
Jul 30, 2020
Jul 20, 2020
Jun 30, 2020
Jun 08, 2020
May 31, 2020
May 20, 2020
May 19, 2020
May 06, 2020
Apr 30, 2020
Apr 14, 2020
Apr 07, 2020
Mar 31, 2020
Mar 11, 2020
Mar 11, 2020
Mar 10, 2020
Feb 29, 2020
Feb 14, 2020
Feb 11, 2020
Feb 11, 2020
Feb 11, 2020
Jan 31, 2020
dan 13, 2020
Jan 09, 2020
Dec 31, 2019
Dec 12, 2018
Dec 10, 2019

{?) Pending ©® Posted

Description

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Check 1013

Deposit

Withdrawa
Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account

Deposit

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Withdrawal

Check 1012

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Check 1011

Deposit

Withdrawal

Accr Eaming Pymt Added to Account
Deposit

Withdrawal

Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account
Withdrawal

Deposi

=
ln

Amount ¢

3.74
8,897.03
1,967.03

3.55
1,802.13

3.36

-769.60
11,299.38
-88.43

3.01

2,580.27
55.00

4.58

2,492.46

-44.37
-756.00
5.50
-1,243.11
1,714.37
2,519.55
-55.00

5.59

3,5655.64

-132.40
5.34
-80.37
3,022.92

Balance

97,689.55
97,695.81
88,798.78
86,841.75

hitps:/iveb10.secureintemetbank.com/PBI PBI1151/Account/Detail/731707{b-ae88-4252-a25b-50aa50882cch? Token=AHIPV7ESW17268SYImL E%IF. .. 112



9:27 AM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden

Reconciliation Detail
1512-GF - General Fund CD (X4947), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 77,164.87
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/07/2020 CD Int... X 96.19 96.19
Total Deposits and Credits 96.19 96.19
Total Cleared Transactions 96,19 86.19
Cleared Balance 86.19 77,261.06
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 86.19 77,261.06
Ending Balance 96.19 77,261.06

Page 1



8/3/2020 | Longview Bank | Certificate of Deposit account

e S

3 MONTH OR LESS ~ X4947 &9

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled ¥ Pending © Posted

Date ¢ Description Amount ¢ Balance
© Jul 08, 2020 Accr Earning Payment Added to Acct 96.19 77,261.06
® Apr 08, 2020 Opening Deposit 77,164.87 77,164.87

https:/Aweb10.secureintemetbank.com/PBI_PBI1151/Account/Detailidibb2445-fe1f-4bcd-8cd5-7975ced288h9? Token=TDuBIOKiz30IVPORdL2PUmHx... 11



9:27 AM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden

Reconciliation Detail
1514-GF - General Fund CD (X4946), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 77,164.87
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/07/2020 CD Int... X 96.19 96.19
Total Deposits and Credits 86.19 96.19
Total Cleared Transactions 86.19 96.19
Cleared Balance 96,19 77,261.086
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 86.19 77.261.06
Ending Balance 86.19 77,261.06

Page 1



8/3/2020 . Longview Bank | Certificate of Deposit account

ﬂ

3 MONTH OR LESS - X4946 Q¢

TRANSACTIONS

i Scheduled (D Pending ® Posted

Date Description Amount { Balance
] Jul 08, 2020 Accr Earning Payment Added to Acct 96.19 77,261.08
® Apr 08, 2020 Opening Deposit 77,164.87 77,164.87

hitps:/iweb10.secureintemetbank.com/PBl PBI1151/Aceaunt/DatailldabR4dARa-3aR7-4779-h24£.£223dRaBAhAR? Tnkan=P74FawilM7An2FYhhiC«TwRN/ 11



9:26 AM
08/03/20

Reconciliation Detail

Village of Ogden

1550-WF - Water Fund CD (X4919), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/07/2020 CD Int...

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

36,032.64
157.21 157.21
157.21 157.21
167.21 167.21
157.21 36,189.85
1567.21 36,189.85
157.21 36,189.85

Page 1



BI3I2020 Longview Bank | Certificate of Deposit account

12 MONTH CD - X4919 &

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled  (3) Pending ® Posted

Date Description Amount ¢ Balance
® Jul 06, 2020 Accr Eamning Payment Added to Acct 157.21 36,189.85
® Apr 06, 2020 Acer Earning Payment Added to Acct 156.53 36,032.64
@ Jan 07, 2020 Opening Deposit 35,876.11 35,876.11

hitps:/fweb10.secureintemetbank.com/PBI_PBI1151/Account/Detail/669e15ef-aal a-42fa-814d-0daecbad767b? Token=RBIgUFzGUACOIXVipbVQO5w... 111



4

9:27 AM
08/03/20

Village of Ogden
Reconciliation Detail

1570-SF - Sewer Fund CD (24926), Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 07/20/2020 CD Int...

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

38,387.24
181.84 181.84
181.84 181.84
181.84 181.84
181.84 38,569.08
181.84 38,569.08
181.84 38,569.08

Page 1



, 813/2020 Longview Bank | Certificate of Deposit account

E

12 MONTH CD - X4926 &

TRANSACTIONS

Scheduled (I Pending @ Posted

Date o Description Amount Balance
6 Jul 17, 2020 Accr Earning Payment Added to Acct 181.84 38,569.08
® Apr 17, 2020 Accr Earning Payment Added to Acct 180.98 38,387.24
® Jan 22, 2020 Opening Deposit 38,206.26 38,206.26

https://iweb10.secureinternetbank.com/PBI PBI1151/Account/Datail/d2b48c4B-1575-4ded-a8f0.f04a3ac8 76437 Tokan=Ca%2F IHsCind%2FBoBANNRIM... - 1/1



APPROVAL TO PAY

Aug-20

GENERAL FUND:

Randy Thompsen cell phone reimb S 35.00 5050-GF

Gabe Clements cell phone reimb S 35.00 5050-GF

Jennifer Bowman cell phone reimb S 35.00 5050-GF

Jennifer Bowman Mileage S 2552  5180-GF

Ogden Township Recycle S 200.00  5040-GF acct 310

Debit Card Reimb S 983.68

Comcast S 227.99  5040-GF

Ricoh- Wells Fargo Vendor S 9429  5180-GF

Ricoh S 4996  5180-GF

Spring-Green S 125.00  5050-GF

Appl Sanitary Service S 120.00

RBS S 550.00

Miller & Hendren $ 1,100.00  5090-GF

Spring-Green S 625.00  5150-GF

Big Red Diesel Service LLC S 567.86  5030-GF

Progressive Chemical & Lighting Inc S 432.89  5060-GF signs and brackets

Chemco S 226.60 5060-GF

Office Depot S 206.42  5060-GF

Comcast S 88.40  5040-GF

Martin Hood S 1,200.00 5090-GF

Champaign Multimedia Group S 29.60  5180-GF
S 6,958.21

PAYROLL:

J. Bowman S 525.00  5010-GF

J. Marsh S 142.00  5010-GF

R. Thompsen $ 1,764.20  5010-GF

K. Taylor S 120.00  5010-GF

J. Bowman S 535.82  5010-GF

R. Thompsen S 1,764.20  5010-GF

K. Taylor S 125.00 5010-GF $ 6,958.21

J. Marsh S 297.25 S 5,273.47
S 5,273.47 total $12,231.68

FESTIVAL FUND:

Debit Card Reimb total




WATER OPERATIONS: 346 Water bills sent oution July 8th, 2020 S . 2,768.00 toWaterD

346 Water bills sent.out on July 8th, 2020 S 1,384.00. to Sewer D
Operations for ACH payments S 44.91
Debit Card Reimb $  423.58
Martin Hood $ 1,350.00 5280-WF  Paid
$.1,773:58
PAYROLL:
R. Thompsen $  61.48 5210-WF
L. Kinney S 530.14 5210-WF
L. Kinney $ 530,14 5210-WF
J. Bowman S 469.67 5210-WF
R. Thompsen S 363.99 S 1,773.58
Aflac $ 127.78 5290-WF $ 2,083.20
$2,083.20 total $..3.856.78
WATER DEPRICIATION FUND:
PAYROLL: S -
SEWER OPERATIONS:
Debit Card Reimb S 473.96
Danville Sanitary District $ 150.00 5440-SF
Progressive Chemical & Lighting S 366.83 5440-SF
Martin Hood S 1,350.00 5490-WF
S:2,340.79
Payroll:
L. Kinney S 394.93 5410-SF S 2,340.79
J. Bowman S 198.45 5410-SF S 593.38
S 593,38 total $2,934.17
SEWER DEPRICIATION FUND:
total
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND:
S - total
MFT:
PAYROLL:
S < total

Comcast Sidewalk Fund: total S -



Debit Card Activity

Randy

Mayor

Jennifer

Amount

- N

Ly W

4.60
15.26

969.96

121.10
8.80
63.25
6.95
47.18
413.80
9.88
4.20
110.00
106.24

Acct to reimb from

5245-WF
5060-GF

$323.32- WF 323.32- GF 323.32-SF

$60.55 5245-WF $60.55 5445-SF
5065-GF

$31.63 5245-WF $31.62 5445-SF
$3.48 5245-WF $3.47 5445-SF
5060-GF

GF

5060-GF

5065-GF

$55.00-GF $55.00 5445-SF
5060-GF

General Fund total
Water Opertotal
Sewer Oper total
Festival Fund
MNT Fund

Inft fund

For

solar lights for park

water bills

Approp ord postage
cert's

cert's

Meijer cleaning supplies
Phillips 66 fuel bill
cleaning supplies
Zoning hearing letters

stamps

Microsoft

S 983.68
S 423.58
S 473.96
$ _

$ :

$ .



= B,
== , = == z = : TG e =
7 N S s P ot e
= = = = e s = S - .\M = e MY ol iy
i - o e e = 2 =
s B . z
= == % = T S x
= et : Secaamedifl B T o B
SEod 27 GRS o) . o L R
: a e AT 2 :

A T A iy
S X erye

I

£ T REEETH prume -
el Jee i .ﬂ..Ml e iinssily
R S o oy z B Pl Sl s
T W i e e 7 =l
| Bra b S e SR I
B Dt B e e e B e A iy ;
: 7
o o] Qs G iy Ry [ e g %
FerRTR e &
Bk ) Tan i pnalf i
o 5 sl e e
ST L iy >
: e
[ el
| R s ety Pl ot i i peade]
e
e es IR0
Y e =]
i 05 [z o vl
> = £
i il
1
[Tmee] o 5
o it i e
= =
P ok = o A
2 fi i o Txl i B
y re o 3 = e £ § frF i i
e e b ey b - A R
: s ey il |
et Ky g o " 1 i c
B 3
KiZa¥e] fenoic] S e




3 g R AT & g
2 2 e T st -
S A T
R e S e e - =
’ S i
! H
gty T o b
2 355 REaat
Rt malimannd
iiEssisiesin: e i 22t
: : i
SiH 1 :: :
; i <, EE 3
St P -
a8 1 -1 38 H
: : ; S Hth b 3 s £
; i E Satie : :
) o o T
2 T i
3 : H 2 T - H
: £ d
sy
z i T = ML §2550 TrHT
8 T T H f
i o 3 H =t
: 2 H i H
E TTLE - - ‘s
L am At
2 HEE i v
: B ; : e
3 ) i = -
g 5 H HH HHEH B v
: H = £33e = + .
H e T = 31
1 . I
kg
B 3 bt ek
i TH 53 133 H
tH i 1 ;
i
B zitt :
u Tt
PN Y] -l
i ]
e f
= DRies e Lt e TS 5




VILLAGE OF OGDEN =R
MFT MAINTENANCE =" g H
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY LS AT e

LOCATION OF SECTION INDICATED THUS: -

| BEGIN CONSTRUCTION
STA. 0+52
CONCRETE JOINT

END CONSTRUCTION

STA. 6+78

QUANTITIES, SEE SHEET NO. 2

FOR GENERAL NOTES, SEE SHEET NO. 3
TOWNSHIP:

GROSS LENGTH: 626 FT. =0.12 MILE

NET LENGTH: 626 FT. = 0.12 MILE
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION: LOCAL ROAD
2016 ADT: N/A

SIGNED AND SEALED JULY 16, 2020

COVER SHEET
VILLAGE OF OGDEN,

: i i

JUSTIN P. HOUSTON, P.E., PROJECT ENGINEER
BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES, P.C.
ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 64517
LICENSE EXPIRATION: NOVEMBER 30, 2021
URBANA, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM 2999
LICENSE EXPIRATION: APRIL 30, 2021

FOR INDEX SHEETS/STANDARDS/SUMMARY OF

JU.LILE

JOINT UTILITY LOCATION INFORMATION FOR EXCAVATION
1-800-892-0123

OR 811

? .... //,/////
SO 64517 AL
57 REGISTERED “2.%
Z » { PROFESSIONAL } * =
Z % ENGINEER [ 3
%, ol OF 0§

’/,/// ( ......... \6\\\\\\

K /n/umn\o\\“\\\\

/7=, BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES
Y %% ENGINEERS e SURVEYORS e PLANNERS
e ¢ 405 EAST MAIN STREET - POST OFFICE BOX 755

35 jif’% URBANA, ILLINOIS 61803-0755
i {J “% PHONE: (217) 384-1144 - FAX: (217) 384-3355

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

@ 2020 gL RIGHTS RESERVED

BERNS, CLANCY AMD ASSQCIATES, PG

JOB: 7855-2
FILE: 7855—~2.DWG

DATE:
- SHEET 1 OF 16




INDEX OF SHEETS

1 COVER SHEET

2 SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES, STANDARDS, INDEX OF SHEETS
3 GENERAL NOTES

4-6 TYPICAL CROSS - SECTIONS

7 SCHEDULES

8 LOCATION MAP

9-1 AERIAL PLAN

12-16 HIGHWAY STANDARDS

STANDARD DRAWINGS
701301-04 LANE CLOSURE, 2L, 2W, SHORT TIME OPERATIONS

701901-08 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

jtem No. items Unit Quantity
+ 1| R403100 | BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (PRIME COAT) GALLON 710
* 1 LR403300 | SURFACE PROFILE MILLING SQ.YD. 2,365
* | LR403410 | BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (COVER AND SEAL COATS) GALLON 3,047
* | LR403500 | COVER COAT AGGREGATE TON 66.2
* | LR403600 | SEAL COAT AGGREGATE TON 40.4

408101498 | AGGREGATE SHOULDERS TYPE B 4-INCH SQ.YD. 556

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
AND INDEX OF SHEETS
VILLAGE OF OGDEN,

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ENGINEERS e
405 EAST MAIN STREET -

BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES
SURVEYORS e PLANNERS

POST OFFICE BOX 755

URBANA, ILLINOIS 61803-0755

PHONE: (217) 384-1144 -

FAX: {217) 384-3355




GENERAL NOTES

1. WHEREVER IN THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS THE TERM STANDARD SPECIFIGATIONS 1S USED IT SHALL BE
UNDERSTOOD BY THE CONTRACTOR TO MEAN THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION AS PREPARED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND
ADOPTED APRIL 1, 2016. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED iN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS, THESE PLANS AND THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS,

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES 48 HOURS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION OPERATIONS.
i 3. CALL J.U.LLE. 1-800-892-0123 FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY MARKING PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. ANY EXISTING AREAS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SEEDED AS HIS OWN EXPENSE AND NO
ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED.

5. SPECIAL ATTENTION IS CALLED TO ARTICLE 250.07 REGARDING SEEDING DATES.

6. WHERE SECTION OR SUB-SECTION MONUMENTS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED BEFORE
SUCH MONUMENTS ARE REMOVED., THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND CAREFULLY PRESERVE ALL
MARKERS AND MONUMENTS UNTIL THEIR LOCATION 1S REFERENCED BY AN AUTHORIZED SURVEYOR.

7. APPLICATION RATES USED FOR THIS PROJECT:
1) BITUMINOUS MATERIALS { COVER AND SEAL COATS ): 0.4 GAL/ISY
2) BITUMINOUS MATERIALS ( PRIME COAT ). 0.3 GAL/SY
3) COVER COAT AGGREGATE: 28 LBS/SY
4) SEAL COAT AGGREGATE: 28 LBS/SY
5) AGGREGATE SHOULDERS: 2.08 TON/CY

LOCATION MAIN STREET WEST AVENUE
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS ( COVER AND SEAL COATS) HFE 90 HFE 90
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS ( PRIME COAT ) MC-30 -
COVER COAT AGGREGATE CA-16 ---
SEAL COAT AGGREGATE CA-16 CA-16

R/ BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES

GENERAL NOTES A\ ‘%‘% ENGINEERS © SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS
’%ﬂé} 405 EAST MAIN STREET - POST OFFICE BOX 755
VILLAGE OF OGDEN, BCA  rrons o st - eax (1n aseass
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS}JoB: 7855-2 DATE: Nourrr 3 OF 16

FILE: 7855—2.DWG 071620

@ 2020 AL RIGHTS RESERYED
BEANS, CLANCY AND ASSOUIATES, PG o



EXISTING R.O.W.

EXISTING R.OW.

JTVOS ON

0G+€ V1S OL ZG+0 VLS - NOILO3S TVOIdAL ddSOd0™d

OVRINS £V MIN JOV1d ANV
3d01S SSO¥D TR J100

(FoV4¥NS €~V ON) 8§ AdAL _
YATINOHS ALVOTUOOY — lﬁ — e
Jav93N/30V1d L —
- lﬂhc

JOVAINS €V NIN 30V1d ONV
3d0IS SSO0¥0 THW 100

(30v48NS €V ON) 8 IdAL
muo._:ozm AIVOIYOOV
ugwum\uoﬁm

“l.l‘rll

_ e _
ﬁ .
FERY - w
w_ o
(&)
| ‘14 6 =
(=
WA B L4 L ¢yl HYA ® L4 €L 2
[F8]
UYA ® L4 L1 VA % L4 LL
‘14 GF AT3LYWIXOYdDY 14 6L KALVYWIXOHddY
J1v3S ON
0G+¢ VIS OL 2G6+0 V1S - NOILOIS 1TVIOIdAL SNILSIX3
ININIAVA F1YONOD INIWID ANVILNOL 3DUOANIFNNA 354n03 Vi
SNONNLINOD SMld HOLVd ALFWONOD INIWIO GNVLMOd WOANWM JOVRINS £V F1EVIIVA
JOVAUNS €V ANV VAH HUM 3svE AUVOINOOV 3sve 3LVORY9IY
SSINMOHL T1GVIMVA %2 HONI—9 SSANMIIHL T1GVINVA #® HONI-9
mmow._%mo_,w_w _H,quﬂ_m_vw« | YITTINOHS 3LVOTN9OV
U&L. - 1 lnM_l 0\_» SSANMOIHL HONI-+
“ lllllllllllllllllll l*l et - III — e e e e _I
| N
T 2 W |
. 559 3 .
= « o
Y " 2
T
HVA B 13 S ¢ad WVA ® L4 €L m
YA ® 14 L1 WVA B 14 L1
14 GF ATALVWIXOYdJV 14 G/8 KTILYWIXOHddY

©
wn v -
W g L
HFZ2x g S
—— @ M

S 2]+
B 555
ASTm,...\

N1
NWPS:.. nu\Hu
<< g

553

Mwmwu_ Gi
L %z @
Sezicls:
Ogpsite o
NEA (o]

Z W T
25z ¢ ¢
m =)

%G
&%%gﬁmss
] TS
%ﬁx%?ﬁ e e

o =

- 1l

(p]

S —

> O

'®) Z

= 5 3

- Z

o =

w o .

w O W

1 O

0N pra

D i 2

o O 0O

¥ O

()
0oz

a 59

<< O <

O =L

o =

> <C

— €I

O

S 2070 AL RIGHTS RESERVED

BERNS, CLAMCY a0

ASSOUIATES, PO



i

FI¥OS ON o ©
- S A
8/+9 VLIS Ol 09+¢ VIS - NOILOIS TVIOIdAL d3ISOd0Odd Hog 5
< z g 8
JOVNNS £~V MIN 3OVid ONY Sy &l w
3d0TS SSO¥O TUA d109 »,E8c
B =
FOVANNS £V MIN 3oV1d ANV @° 628 5
3d07S SSO¥O TIN 100 JOVRINS £-V MIN 30Vid ANV LHIXL W
‘ ¥3INOHS VAH TIW 100 Qce°l X
(30v44NS £~V ON) g 3dAL _ z5%2 1 O
¥3TINOHS 2UVOIUDOV e NEPEE:
3avy93y/30v1d e g Ap—— = Bt Pl T
J————————_———— = e T T T T T T T e e e - Qe sl .. 2
Wy g /4 S I°
~ o I §Sez3isls
= : SRR ™
= - 7S = ) D =3 o
2 - o |gz8 2
0] _ - (O] r P|.u 9 o (U]
TW». 14 6 m _m_.m_ EN._ 2 W
= ” : : - %) :
2 UYA % L4 SL ¢pd WVA B L4 CL 2 ~N
WYA % 14 LL WA ® L4 L1 , 5
W
‘14 G KTILYWIXO¥ddY 14 G'LS KTALYWIXONddY UISI®] &4
a.a.%»% ,. ee weo
A, o=
= L
J1¥OS ON )
8/+9 VIS OL 0S+¢ VIS - NOILDOIS TVOIdAL ONILSIXd m O
INIWIAYG 3LTHONOD FVAUNS £~V TEVIIVA @) =z
ININI0 ONVILYOd Q30HOINIZUNN 3S¥NOJ VAH = -
IOVAUNS £~V ONV VWH HUM 3SvE 3L¥OFuOOV 35va 3LYIFI9V O w =
SSINMOIHL TTEVIIVA % HONI-9 SSANMOIHL T1GVRIVA %® HONI-9 o o .
m oI o) - savae » 9y
U&L. h._m 1 H/3<— e I ,Iwmmwcb_x.w HONI=% O >
e e e e e = =E=EEasEes===a e e ~ %) 5
I * 05
| @ o @ _ o © m
= TR Zn 3 = X w
Q m oz A S O O =
o [ %] W [ %] 14
- e - o ] <L O
Z TV = 1 =
= = << O <
2 WA R L4 €L ¢pd WA ® T €L 2 O = o
d L ——
WA B L4 L) WVA B L4 LL Wu AMn
14 G¥ ATALVWIXONddY 14 G'L8 ATALVAIXOY¥ddY — Mnu

EAY

© 2096 AL FIGHTS RESERVED
BERNS, CLAMOY AND ASSOCIATES,



EXISTING R.OM, __ T_ EXISTING ROM. __ |
I
! l
l I
l |
| |
I I
. ‘ . l ©
& | © & | ™
g | ¥ 3 | &
* | ™ g | )
5 l - >_3 l L <E
o < v, ] —
= | i I =
: | 5 : g «
% | @) % ‘ T O
) IR B s F
| @ S I " S
|1 T l & &
| . mi o T]/' .
£% - < = = <
~g | - ~ g 0
G wesT AVENUE T | 7)) A gIweEST avenve LT
¢ o i : i iE
Ef": l &) < 21 S
~o 1) Z|° e Jr\‘ 2|3
wr ! =|Z I =2
oG T3
| - T | B ?
i l Hé £ ! & -
2 | g2 = 9 | 5 S
T b= O T ! = =
> oz o x | g -
I F | -
x x<
o o) QO
& | V) & | T
% | Z % | %)
| = | O
-k ' -
X |
l 1] 1 ¥
| | 0.
l l
EXISTING R.OW. __ :_ EXISTING ROW, _ |
i
%@?ﬁfﬁ; BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES
TYPICAL CROSS - SECTIONS & A\ ENGINEERS e SURVEYORS e PLANNERS
’%ﬁfi 405 EAST MAIN STREET - POST OFFICE BOX 755
VILLAGE OF OGDEN, BOA  srone oin ssetras - rax ir) smaass
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS}]uoB: 7855-2 DATE:
FILE: 7855—2.DWG 071620 SHEET 6 OF 16

@ 2020 AL RIGHIS RESERVED
BERNS, CLANCY BHD ASSODWTES, PO,



= T, s
*LR403100 *1 R403300 *LR403410 *LR403500
BITUMINOUS
BITUMINOUS SURFACE MATERIALS GOVER COAT
LENGTH WIDTH MATERIALS PROFILE COVER & SEAL AGGREGATE
PRIME COAT MILLING
COAT
LOCATION FT FT GAL SQYD GAL TON
MAIN STREET
MARKET TO WEST 298 34 338 1,126 1,351 32
WEST TO EAST 328 34 372 1,239 1,487 34.2
WEST AVENUE
MAIN TO KYLE 336 14 209
TOTAL: 710 2,365 3.047 66.2
USE:
SEE APPLICATION RATES ON SHEET 3
*LR403600 48101498
AGGREGATE
SEAL COAT SHOULDERS
LENGTH | WIDTH | AGGREGATE TYPE B
4-INCH |
LOCATION FT FT TON sSQYD
MAIN STREET
MARKET TO WEST 208 34 16 265
WEST TO EAST 328 34 171 291
WEST AVENUE
MAIN TO KYLE 336 14 7.3 —_
TOTAL: 40.4 556
USE:
BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES
SCHEDULES ENGINEERS ® SURVEYORS e PLANNERS
——y 405 EAST MAIN STREET - POST OFFICE BOX 755
VI LLAG E OF‘ OGDEN # A URBANA, ILLINOIS 61803-0755
’ E PHONE: (217) 384-1144 - FAX: (217) 384-3355
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS]yoB: 7855-2 DATE: N orrrT 7 OF 16
FILE: 7855—2.DWG 071620
;i




JULLE

CALL:JULLLE

I-174 % = NORTH>=
\'\ ,v'/( —cowanere 400 200 0 400
] e s
i N / SCALE N FEET
| AN //
| N
RPN s
! \ 4
—{ s/ 7] AGGREGATE SHOULDER
BLEN
;3 71 A-1 SEAL COAT
g
—_—
5 _ ] PRIME COAT
lj“‘mr; ﬁ =
L w 5 L] ) A2 SEAL COAT
It
- ] s : : lwmz L] ] L 1] ] A3 SEAL COAT
dms—-—li i 5 g “;;‘ | j ]:
= g 1 Nium N S {77} ROTO TiLL/RESHAPE/
l_w_r':‘ T - L HERN _ G COMPACT
s h
| | L O ] 777 SURFACE PROFILE
L e L m'{" L [;] | MILLING
—— nd 1
CORRAIL (PERMN - CENTRALY L CoNRALL ——} i’ !
— .
us, ™ T = i
L 5L B | SECTION #20-00000-00-GM
i L i 5
TR 5 ijm ‘m — L—mv—s;}“L I 2020 MOTOR FUEL TAX PROGRAM
g VILLAGE OF OGDEN
e = CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS
; Y BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES
£ " ' ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS
NOTE: THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES 3 = &5 EAST MAN STREET - POST OFFKCE BOX 755
SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TQ 5 URBANA, ILUNOIS 618034755
CONSTRUGTION ACTIVITIES. mel:g;logﬁmgi XT3 - e I SR8 PHONE. (217} 2341183 - FAX: [207) 3542358
e FILE; 7855EX.DV/G DATE:
JoB: 7855-2 | 071620 !SHEH 8 OF15




sAleLs

B IR IR PR LA AT

10 T IR AA QRS A <3

€

-§S8.LVO

Gyl e e By

d siouljj|

ARG DALIPTNG ) e

1R 0 ARRAIL B0 AT ST O S THIN B R0 e QIUIRET SRS Tl WA o UOBOtaY 1

WM eEp e ] Ao AUB Y PIR S 17Y E0 AU RIS S0 A3 118 A1 AR inh

YonREAS Gorae o wdetInaE qam pa wrlaig e deut

‘Aluno) udiedwey)d ‘usap3Q Jo I8e||IA




P puI FACHEMT STt P (ARSI

1 AR 9 A%l

AT Cqier

O AL AL L e e 1984 ]
el ALF) PSR TIAR e cormarae

sl rEoa d

AaNEte LA O

I

| €-GG8/vD4d sioulj|| ‘Azuno) udiedwey) ‘usp3Q Jo ade||IA




REZTLT

1y auesse e 4

€

tHr i (0 sl

AP E> 31100

[rooppatn

SRS
00 of LAl

PO A0y Py

le SR AT

-GG8/VO4d siouljf|

0y donetthinon

T BRI (0 ARDSIEL 1 AR H

tt 31 eipt

HA PP (e

QL

i

AR vy A 0 eI

anewt i

forp ey AL S0 AT W ] Sl e

I TREAIEH]

e rSoed qiten pa mdaie seas e sy

‘Atuno) ugiedweyd

‘Usps0 Jo I3e|IA




'lt\ﬂ":'\)nl

Fer ory spanter that eacroazcs In the &res betaeen
tha eertarire and @ fima 24 (630] outdde a2 edga of the
pacemert fer 9 porod cf loss than 15 rénaes,

7@1

v<14= Wit il Rashes or flsshing
ambar deme T5H operedng

i 1}) 130 m}

for any op2-atior thet & more than 2¢ (500} oirside e
€opE of he pavemert fov @ parivd of w3 than 60 mutes.

veixce win olad asnars of Tlasting
amber doma ¥ghT aperaring.

@

\120-7(0)45
For ay operation that excroachss b the aren bstween

107 {19 m}
the centartne axd o v 24 (630 eutdlda the edge of the 130 1 4

®

\\’20-4(01-48
o

in
pavement for @ pericd D aecess of 15 winutes ot iess m \\l
than 60 mimies,

L []
P
| @ ;\ @ I m_um}_j SIEN SIACHG
L, t i, Tasted Speed | Sign Seatng
55 590 350 m)
£ 5225 350° (160 m)
i <5 206" 189 1)
A
v = Refer to SIGH SPACING
V2047038 Vo8 table far dstances.
AU @meslars are In Incrzs (m Timeters)
unless athenwise shawn.
TYPICAL APPLICATIONS SYMBOLS
varig patches - Miork ares s DATE REVISIONS
@ Weo's Department of Traasportation 5;‘:;;_""! 1121 | Aovisod flagger sign. LANE CLOSURE, 2[., 2W,
o 2 Sign on pertable or permasent wpsert
3 Uity opsadfors
e j’( o '; “Q' @' "1z Qearing vp dabids on pavement @ Fagas whh trafric conral sigr: SHORTTIME OPERAT’ONS
G S BEe s 3 1105 | Switched vnits ©0
AR 1 nt %
£ Engleh fresid), STANDARD 701301-04
ST D (EaET




Oranga
Fosted spacd < &5 mph
DAYIMEUSE

IYPE| BARRICADE

@ tilaols Bepartment of Transasrtasion

MpRovED B
b
& §
G Shiely 3. & a
APAGVED. s ¢
= -]
FATINEER OF Dlasn 0B INVASTHENT

Crerge
Any poste spaed

Orzrg
Any pasted speed Any posted spead
DAYOR NIGHTTIME USE
ONES

min

#*

R X
LJH.L
T700-300)

{15 m)

Orange

18 {450]
min.

4.5 {100-350}
4.8 {106-150}

2
g £02

-_ié

TYPE|Il BARRICADE

% Waming lights (f requred}

EI'EQTABLE PEDESTR!A_N
CHANHENIZING BARRICADE

VERTICAL PANEL
POST MCUNTED

DIRECTION INDICATOR

VERTICAL BARRICADE

BARRICADE
GENERAL NOTES
AR helgats shawn shall be measurzd above the
pavement surface,
All gimenslons are ln Kn:hes {mifimeters)
unkss othery
DATE REVISIONS
T R o v TRAFFIC CONTROL
3dded cones 535 (500 F) et DEVICES
118 | Revised EHD WOAK ZONE — dsheetiof
SPEED LA sy fovo STANDARD 701901-08
oranga to white background.




War rg light
01 requtred}

[ VAl
T8 m - 3.6 m
£
5
£ LI W
H vatalor~—ril,
&l wo3d poft il
It { 5 m} niin,_nurat
3 42 m ot ml i urean
" {1.Em} wban

—

]

h \_ Elsvatlon of cdge
of pavemant

5’ (1.5 m} min.
embedment

POSTMOUNTED SIGNS

++ Yihen curb or paved shoulder m pmem
this Omunslon shall be 24 {600) 2o tha
face of curb of &' (L8 m} lo me wtsvde
edye of the pn\'ed shotdder,

MAX_WIDTH

X MILES
AHEAD

V/12-1103-4848

WIDTH RESTRICTION SIGN
XKMXK® widih and X wlles are vareble.

@ ilinnls Department of Transpartatien

H&Dﬂﬂ EZ Y U N—
v“@ﬁ‘:‘r—rﬂmm TPty 0T B RIS
anstg e LX)
TR O LN B TR

vt mnen

24 - 10¢
lga -Im 2t
pm;emcnt B
i face H
of curd S

/Elevatlan of eage

lsxiﬁ (?!501450) ROAD
oes CONSTRUCTION
NEXT X HILES

G20-1304{0)-6036

END
CONSTRUCTION

620-1105(0)-6924

s signing Is reattred for ail or e!ech
2 mifes {3200 m) ¢r more in length,

ROAD CONSTRUCTION NEXT X MILES sign shall

he Maczd 500" (150 1) b1 advance of oro-

Jack Bimi

-ND CUHSYRUCY[O\' slan shall be ErEC[Eu at
jobi yntess another Jab

v.ﬂHn Z miles {3200 m).

Duat sign displays shal be utillzed on mufli-

tane highways.
of pavement
SIGNS ON TEMPORARY SUPPORTS VWORK LIMIT SIGNING
e }‘lnzn York operations exceed 3
R i s I RNING DEVICE
Barind otrar devices, th height
Sl pe sulfiient 1o b sean WOBK | w2:.105(0)-3618
completely obove the devices, ZONE
SPEED
LIMIT
24 R2-1-3646
(G
s XX
7 " PHOTO
T = R1D-1108p-3618 vedd
e _ ENFORCED]
g, 3 |
e N
oy P SXXX FINE
R2-1106p-3618
8 (20D} Federa serss C - { ey Feuual series B i MINIMUM L
vé V*ﬂ Siga assembly as shown an Standacds
= - or s sllowen by Olstrict Operatiuns,
NE
] B
- END
WORK ZONE J| G20-1103.6036
o SPEED LIMIT
This slgn shall b= used vhen e
obave sign ossembly Is used,
HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION
~ SPEEDZONESIGNS
N =% R104103p shall only be used a'org roatzays
under the juristicdan of the
FRONT SIDE REVERSE SIOE TRAFFIC CONTROL
FLAGGERIRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN (Sheet 2 of 3)

STANDARD 701901-08




b 24 1600) = ]

S {15
ln. T

E
g, "'S
e <
48 "t i;\ Construction
b advanco

. vamirg signs

; h . =] 25
i s
Ei Fece may be y L5 m| [— -

steppad or smooth
IYPER
ROCF ORTRAILER Traffic
MOUNTED
ARROW BOARDS l 3¥ 00 !
SECTION A-A TYPICAL INSTALLATION

TEMPORARY RUMBLE STRIPS

T T 1 T

g

[==
;
|
(
|
\

F 6 (150 -8 L150 6 (150} >
x;égﬁn\ ‘1 Tax aX, n“_—‘tz rj——'mu, EE .
j Q ) o g
S M@ A R0M S s
S8 S SXSSRNKSNS|F27A CLOSED [7e T ]
2 7 z oS - £dye of
" z CZE7Z e 0 I}
7
o k S S~ 12 (3001
T i

/] TR
Pavement

ROAD CLOSED TO ALL TRAFFIC

F\eﬂec!wlud s!rh:!nq r\ag be vmilted
& back side o

II 3 Typa In barr‘:ade \vllh an atlnd-,ed
500 parel W ts KCHRF 350 Is pot
avallab'e, Ihz gn mav be mudnted on an
NCHRP 350 mmoorary slgn support directy

in front of tha barricade,
— Pavament
ROAD CLOSED TO THRU TRAFFC
TYPICAL APPLICATIONS OF Reflectorzed sxiglng shatt cppger o1 TRAFFIC CONTROL
Y both sides of the bardtades, I a DEVICES

@ Hinels Depantmant cf Transportatian
pe il harnesce with an at\acrsd

TYPE H| BARRICADES CLOSING A ROAD slyn e oty NCHAP 350 1s
be moumed {Sheet 3 of 3)

e _ﬁ\&ﬂl-_ L) F]

St U TR nal walaole, the signs ma
Btk of W T, Ao BalRinnG | © on HCHAD 350 tempo-ary sign supports

asmgven L v | directly In frow: of the bardcade. STANDARD 70 1601-08
B o7 LGS B e -




BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES EDWARD CLANCY

CHRISTOPHER BILLING
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION DONALD WAUTHIER
GREGORY GUSTAFSON

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS JUSTIN HOUSTON

THOMAS BERNS
1975-2018

July 23, 2020 MICHAEL BERNS
OF COUNSEL

2020 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS
FOR STREET/ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
VILLAGE OF OGDEN, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS
A. Main Street from Market Stireet To East Avenue

ltem Quantity | Unit |Unit Cost ($) Total

Base Bid
1 Cold mill / regrade the road / shoulder
profile and place 2-inch HMA surface
Surface Profile Milling 2,365 | SQYD $4 $9,460
Bituminous Materials Prime Coat 710 | GAL $6 $4,260
Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course,
IL-9.5,"Mix C", N50 266 | TON $160 $42,560
Aggregate Shoulders Type B 4 Inch 556 | SQ YD $8 $4,448
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

3 405 EAST MAIN STREET e POST OFFICE BOX 755 o URBANA, IL 81803-0755 ¢ 217/384-1144 » FAX 217/384-3355
[ 28 WEST NORTH STREET ¢ 101 THORNTON BLDG. « DANVILLE, IL 61832-5729 « 217/431-1144 « FAX217/431-2828

1



Engineer's Opinion of Probable Costs
Street / Alley Improvement Projects
Village of Ogden, Champaign County, lllinois
7/23/2020

Page 2 of 2

Item | Quantity | Unit [Unit Cost (§)|  Total
Construction Costs $61,000

Contingency (10%) $6,000
Subtotal $67,000

Total Estimated Construction Cost for the Northeast Ogden Drainage $67,000

JH:tt
J:\7855\-2\7856-2 EEOPC 2in overlay.xIs

BERNMS, CLANCY ANMD ASSOCIATES



BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES EDWARD CLANGY

CHRISTOPHER BILLING
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION DONALD WAUTHIER
GREGORY GUSTAFSON

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS JUSTIN HOUSTON

THOMAS BERNS
1875-2018

July 22, 2020 MICHAEL BERNS
OF COUNSEL
2020 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS
FOR STREET/ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
VILLAGE OF OGDEN, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS
A. Main Street from Market Street To East Avenue

ltem Quantity | Unit |Unit Cost ($) Total

Base Bid
1 Cold mill / regrade the road / shoulder
profile and place A-3 bituminous surface
Bituminous Materials Prime Coat 710 | GAL $6 $4,260
Bituminous Materials Cover & Seal Coat 2,838 | GAL $3 $8,514
Surface Profile Milling 2,365 | SQYD $4 $9,460
Cover Coat Aggregate 66.2 | TON $40 $2,648
Seal Coat Aggregate 33.1| TON $40 $1,324

Aggregate Shoulders Type B 4 Inch 556 | SQ YD $8 $4,448
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
Construction Costs $31,000

E 405 EAST MAIN STREET « POST OFFICE BOX 755 « URBANA, IL 61803-0765 ¢ 217/384-1144 ¢ FAX 217/384-3355
] 28 WEST NORTH STREET ¢ 101 THORNTON BLDG. » DANVILLE, IL 61832-5728 « 217/431-1144 » FAX217/431-2829

1



Engineer's Opinion of Probable Costs
Street / Alley Improvement Projects
Village of Ogden, Champaign County, lllinois
7122/2020

Page 2 of 2

Item [ Quantity [ Unit [UnitCost ($)]  Total

Contingency (10%) $3,000
Subtotal $34,000

Total Estimated Construction Cost for the Northeast Ogden Drainage $34,000

JH:tt
J:\7855\-2\7855-2 EEOPC .xis

BERNMS, CLANCY AND ASSOGCIATES



BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES EDWARD CLANCY

CHRISTORPHER BILLING
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION DONALD WAUTHIER

GREGORY GUSTAFSON
ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS JUSTIN HOUSTON

THOMAS BERNS
1975-2018

July 22, 2020 MIGHAEL BERNS
: OF COUNSEL

2020 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS
FOR STREET/ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
VILLAGE OF OGDEN, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS
A. West Avenue from Main Street To Kyle Street

Item Quantity | Unit |Unit Cost ($) Total

Base Bid
2 Place A-1 bituminous surface
Bituminous Materials Cover & Seal Coat 209 | GAL $3 $627
Seal Coat Aggregate 7.3] TON $40 $292
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
Construction Costs $1,000

}2(405 EAST MAIN STREET ¢ POST OFFICE BOX 755 ¢ URBANA, IL 81803-0755 = 217/384-1144 » FAX 217/384-3355
{1 28 WEST NDRTH STREET » 101 THORNTON BLDG. e DANVILLE, IL 61832-5728 « 217/431-1144 » FAX217/431-2828



Engineer's Opinion of Probable Costs
Street / Alley Improvement Projects
Village of Ogden, Champaign County, lllinois

712212020
Page 2 of 2

Item [ Quantity[ Unit |UnitCost (§)| Total
Contingency (10%) $0
Subtotal $1,000
Total Estimated Construction Cost for the Northeast Ogden Drainage $1,000

JH:tt
J:A\7855\-217865-2 EEOPC Xls

BERNS, CLANCY AND ASSOCIATES



AGREEMENT

This Agreement entered into this 23rd day of Merch s
A.D. 1976 by and between the State of IITinois acting through its
Departmen®t of Transportation, hereinafter called the STATE, the
village of Ogden acting through its Village Board, hereinaftier
called the VILIAGE and the County of Champaign acting through
its County Board, hereinafter called the COUNTY

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the STATE 4n order to facilitate the free flow of
traffic, insure safety to the motoring public and to better serve
traffic needs, is desirous of revising the routing of the STATE'S
traffic through the VILIAGE by transferring the jurisdiction,
maintenance and control of a portion of County Highway State Route
22 currently maintained by the STATE to the VILIAGE , by assuming
the jurisdiction, maintenance and control of County Highway 40
Extension currently maintained by the VILIAGE and by assuming the
jurisdiction, maintenance and control of a portion of County
Highway 40 currently maintained by the COUNTY, and

WHEREAS, the VILIAGE and the COUNTY are désirous of said
traffic revisions in that same will be of immediate benefit to the
VILIAGE residents and the COUNTY residents and permanent in. nature.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants con-
tained herein the parties hereto agree as follows:

1, Upon execution of this Agreement the VILIAGE will assume
the jurisdiction, maintenance and control of the following
described highway:

Beginning at the intersection of Federal-Aid Primary
Route 199 (County Highway 40 Extension, Market Street)
and Main Street approximately five hundred (500) feet
north of the southwest corner of Section 9, Townshlp
19 North, Range 14 West in the Village of Ogden, Cham-
paign County, Illinois, thence east along Main Street
approximately 0.14 miles to the intersection of Main
Street and East Avenue, thence south along East Avenue
approximately 0,17 miles to the intersection of Eabt
Avenue and Federal-Aid Primary Route 11 (Illinols Route
49, U.S. Route 150, Lincoln Street).

2. Upon execution of this Agreement the STATE will assume
the jurisdiction, maintenance and control of the following
described highways:



Beginning at the intersection of Federal-Ald Primary
Route 199 (County Highway 4O Extension, Market Street)
and Maln Street, approximately five hundred (500) feet
north of the southwest corner of Section 9, Township

19 North, Renge 14 West in the Village of Ogden, Cham-
palgn County, Illinois, thence south along Federal-Ald
Primary Route 199 approximately 0,17 mlles to the
intersection of Federal-Ald Primary Route 199 and Federal-
Aid Primary Route 11 (Illinois Route 49, U,8, Route 150).

3 Upon execution of this Agreement the COUNTY will assume
the jurisdiction, malntenance and control of the following
described highway currently maintained by the STATE:

Beginning approximately 0,18 miles north of the inter-
section of County Highway 6 (Federal-Ald Secondary

Route 1496) and Township Road 20 at the southwest corner
of Section 29, Township 17 North, Range 7 East, Cham-
paign County, Illinois, thence north along County
Eighway 6 approximately 3.53 miles to the intersection
of County Highway 6 and Federal-Ald Secondary Route 529
east of Ivesdale.

k, This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to -the
beneflt of the parties hereto, their successors and

assigns.,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the STATE, the VILIAGE and the COUNTY have
caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized offi-
cials as of the dates below indlcated.

STATE OF ILLINOIS

ATTEST:
ﬁ'{recéor oi( %fighwﬁys

/%’./ 44,1914

VILIAGE OF OGDEN

954{{:/“,. j\ / Véw i

Fresident, Villagg Board
Iy, ¢ , 1976

J




ATTEST:

% 4/144 %‘%%@A/&/

lage Clerk 7

Mﬂ‘:{}/! 7 ) l97_é’*_
.COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN
halran, County ¥
March 23 91979_




- R RS SR YD T AN D M o R S D) T AR

TION, R 14W

!
|
|
M| NORTH
3 ST
l
I
1
ST
” _ £¢ R
- ll . -
MARLE .’ 1 0
o Mg 2 W 4| . N
O z i b % .
7| . " STATE OF ILLINOIS
<8 DEPARTMENT Of PUBLIC WORKS & BUILDINGS
* w DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
Sl veton _avell” BUREAU OF LOCAL ROADS 8 STREETS.
Q ' 5 MUNICIPAL. STREET MAP
OF
i OGDEN
5 o CHAMFAIGN COUNTY
iy POPULATION 1970 CENSUS 703
|

SCALE IN FEET
400

0 890

AT B



LY
"

v

1

. - m ‘.. "
- -
.

. .
Goeatectany e as e aoars
T PR

H HEY .
EITITLRLTGL LRFRTIT L
v

"y
.

of

TV Py e e vl .

PN SO

u
-

WILLARD AtRPORT, {°

UHIY)

PV YT LTYY

T
Ll

b
»

e
¥

#

- - 3

o B

- -4 z >

u. nu—...n‘l v
~e ‘el E
72 3K e NN . W
xl:.n.“ " &

'ﬁnﬂl»

£
pxn::

n
't‘x:‘g&

LELERA

A S

1}

e

1

ibanmant
POT Y% g

(e

aVL —

PRV RV TIPS et L P,
» (4 L)

2

k4

»
i

of
[
k
&ﬂ.ﬂ

SR Wiy
P

"
31
)

1

l.'?l e
NTRADSY
14

»

i

< uen

. P
E LT
n
tryaxxsxradk
nae

H oy

I3
gLt

i
bl
»
‘-
8‘ Lg]
.
4
.
3
[}
g
*
(ixa s

[
*
DouGLAS

b

5
L2
18
n

1

*
o
]

|
}

n

{5

23
"
RS

.
23

D
gl

TR ALY

|/

1S

n

1

12
0
»

L

|

«

MAP SHEET OF ONE MA -

- - i



STATE OF ILLINOIS
VILIAGE OF OGDEN S8
COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN

M
I: iﬁ%ﬁs ./‘ﬁgukj&_u)%v{lr \%—L\—a\;{') BTN Clerk in and fOI‘ the
rsSe

Village of Ogden of the State of Illinois, hereby gertify that

Mr. 7] l
Misgs SL%%@#/vél\/géLuf, , the President of the Village
Mrse [/ d

Board was duly authorized to execute the foregoing Agreement on

pehalf of the Village of Ogden pursuant to an ordinance adopted

by the Village Board at a meeting on ;%ZQLHQ é s K.D.l91£i-
J

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereuﬁto set my hand and seal this
"/ ___ day of 220 , AD. 1974 .

(SEAL)



STATE OF ILLINOIS

SS

COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN

Mz,
I, MEXHEH Dennis R, Bing Clerk in and for the

b6 08
@Gounty of Champaign of the State of Illinois, hereby certify that
Mr, ,
Mbas Wesley M. Schwengel s the Chailrman of the County Board
Moee

was duly authorized to execute the foregoing Agreement on behalf
of the County of Champailgn pursuant to an ordinance adopted by the

County Board at a meeting on Merch 23 s A,D, 1976 .

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this

23ra_ day of March s A.D, 1976 .

C AT 75
ounty Cler ZP

(SEAL)




Jeydse Jo sayoul mau ¢ yum 2oejdas pue umop auqey Ind — (-/+) SOYIUL € JO I ©

aeydsy e

DDd 0 sayouj g aoe[daJ pue sAowdy ©

91340U0D J3A0 1jeydse mau 32e|d pue UMOp dlqe) INd—S3YdUl Z-T PO [N ©

Heydsy oy +07 e

131940U0) e

(DDd — 91940U0D JUBWAY) PURLIOJ) 1240U0) JOL +0F o

:(dWnayl| 2yl JO pus SY1 SPJBMO} BI0W PaIaPISUOD) siieday

(speo| a14eu3 uo Suipuadap — sJeaA ul) swi 9]

LI

SV

Aempeolg

nar

Fire Station

ulein

nnep
“ i8j5eh ladoo)
w k=1
5 3 adeysg _
B =
ixd —_— _
oy m
S,UOSE
— — e e L — ——
SUMOY
1BI5B Ao
adeys dpys 1aqieg
UO0ZaN
]
sili]
shemiieigry R

Market

=

000'SES
e

00'000ZTS

00°000°TZ9$ 00°000'€59%

(s.gog Ajjig/421se|N 2deys) — Aempeoug 01 UIRIAl WOy As||y

Aempeoug 03 UlejA] Woly 1seq

ASUs97 01 1583 WO} UlR|N

U0I1109S491U| 1SBg/Ulein

jsed 01 19Je[A WOl uielp

(.0T) 3eydsy | (,8) @1240u0)

S1313nH pue qIn) /pn Heydsy | si191anD pue qun)/An 91340U0)

uoIe’07




Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

Division of Water Pollution Control
1021 North Grand Avenue Fast
Springfield, I 62794-9276

VILLAGE OF OGDEN
Accounts Payable

P O BOX 159
OGDEN, IL 61859

Account

Account Number ILG580132 (A)
Facility Address flilinois Route 49 S

Ogden, IL 61859
IEPA Program Annual NPDES Fee
Service Period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021
Billing Date FriJune 26, 2020
Due Date . Mon August 10, 2020

FY-2021 Billing {Domestic Sewage {< 0.1 MGD})

Amount Due

$500.00
© $500.00

Questions. Please direct any technical/permit questions to the Permit Section at (217) 782-0610. Questions about the amount
of your fee should be e-mailed to: epa.npdesfees@illinois.gov See also the Frequently Askeéd Questions area at
httoes://www2 illinois.gov/epaftopics/forms/fees/Pages/npdes.aspx.

- See Reverse Side for Additional Important Information -

Cut Here

Payment ~ Return bottom portion with a check made payable to Illinois EPA ﬁ
Bemittance Stub Mail to lllinois EPA, Fiscal Services #2, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield IL 62794
Online Payment Option: https://magic.collectorsolutions.com/magic-ui/Login/illinois-epa
$500.00 |

Acct. Number ILG580132 (A)
Acct. Name VILLAGE OF OGDEN
IEPA Program Annual NPDES Fee
Service Period July 1, 2020 to june 30, 2021
Billing Date Fri June 26, 2020
T T

Mon August 10, 2020

Business Email Address:
No Email Recorded

. Please provide updated email here



VILLAGE OF OGDEN
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING VILLAGE OF OGDEN
PARK HOURS

Passed by the Board of Trustees
and Approved by the
President
of
Village of Ogden, Illinois on
August 6, 2020

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Ogden, Champaign County, Ilinois, this 6" day of August, 2020




VILLAGE OF OGDEN
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Ordinance No. August 6, 2020

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING VILLAGE OF OGDEN
PARK HOURS

WHEREAS, the Village of Ogden, Champaign County, State of Illinois (the “Village”) is
authorized to provide for certain regulations which promote the safety, health and welfare of its
citizens; and

| WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees and President previously adopted Ordinance No.
2410-C, “AN ORDINANCE REGULATING ACTIVITES IN THE VILLAGE OF OGDEN
PARKS”; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees has considered the use of the parks by the public and
the need to curtail use of the parks at night; and

WHEREAS, the Village has determined it appropriate to amend its use of the parks to between
6:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. with the exception of organized and registered baseball/softball games
which must be completed by 11:00 p.m.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF OGDEN, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Incorporation Clause. The President and Board of Trustees of the Village
of Ogden, Illinois hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as contained in the
preambles of this Ordinance are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference incorporate
and make them part of this ordinance.

Section 2. Purpose. This Ordinance is to amend Ordinance No. 2410-C, “AN
ORDINANCE REGULATING ACTIVITES IN THE VILLAGE OF OGDEN PARKS” to
regulate park hours.

Section 3. Ordinance Amendment. Ordinance No. 2410-C is hereby amended to
include the following:

“All parks and recreation areas (except as allowed by permit) under the ownership and
jurisdiction of the Village shall be open to all persons between 6:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. with the
exception of organized baseball/softball games scheduled and registered in advance with the
Village which must be completed by 11:00 p.m.”



Section 4. State Law Adopted. All applicable provisions of the Illinois Complied
Statutes, including the Illinois Municipal Code, as may be amended from time to time, relating to
the purposes of this ordinance are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

Section 5. Approval and Execution of Documents. The President and Village Clerk are
hereby authorized and directed to execute and/or publish documents necessary to carry out and
give effect to the purpose and intent of this Ordinance.

Section 6. Other Actions Authorized. That the President, Village Clerk and
Village Employees are hereby authorized and directed to do all things necessary, essential or
convenient to carry out and give effect to the purpose and intent of this Ordinance.

Section 7. Acts of Village Officials. That all acts and doings of the officials of
the Village, past, present and future which are in conformity with the purpose and intent of this
Ordinance, are hereby in all respects, ratified, approved, authorized and confirmed.

Section 8. Headings. The headings for the articles, sections, paragraphs and
subparagraphs of this Ordinance are inserted solely for the convenience of reference and of
construction of any substantive provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 9. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be
severable and should any provisions, clause, sentence, paragraph, sub-paragraph, section, or part
of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or regulation by a court of
competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable,
and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected,
unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent of
the Board of Trustees that this Ordinance would have been adopted had not such unconstitutional
or invalid provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, sub-paragraph, section, or part thereof had not
been included.

Section 10.  Superseder and Publication. All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions
and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict hereby
superseded. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet
form as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended.

Section 11.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon
passage and approval, as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended.



AYE VOTES:

NAY VOTES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SO PASSED, ADOPTED, APPROVED AND ENACTED IN AND AT THE VILLAGE OF
OGDEN, COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN, STATE OF ILLINOIS, THIS 6™ DAY OF AUGUST,

2020.

Gabe Clements, Village President

ATTEST:

Jennifer Bowman, Village Clerk

(SEAL)

Recorded in the Municipal Records: August 6, 2020
Published in pamphlet form: August 6, 2020




H. Compensation
(1) Compensation of Elected Officials

Mayors, trustees and aldermen may receive whatever amount of
compensation is provided by municipal ordinance.?! The
compensation of elected officials may be fixed by ordinance, and
may be estabhshed in an ordinance other than the appropriation
ordinance.”? The compensation of the mayor and councilinen
may be fixed either as an annual salary, or on the basis of each
meeting actually attended, S0 long as public notice of the
meeting is properly given.” The ordinance must specify which
method applies. The courts have not yet addressed the issue of
whether health or other benefits given to elected officials are
considered as part of “compensatlon ” However, the Attorney
General has stated that the provision of health insurance benefits
constitutes an increase in salary if the action to provide for the
benefits is taken during the term of the officer who is to receive
the benefits, 2!

Once the compensation of elected officers is fixed, it may not be
increased or diminished to take effect duri ing the current elected
officer’s term of office. The level of compensatwn for elected
ofﬁoels must be fixed 180 or more days prior fo the date When

such officials take office, in or der to prevent raising salaries
between the election and the swearing in of officials.?* Where
salaries have been improperly increased within 180 days of the
commencement of new terms of office, the officer recelving
the improper amount may be successfully sued by a citizen who
seeks to recover the funds for the municipality.?®

Thus, the mayor, president, trustee or alderman is only entitled to
a continuation of the salary in effect at the moment of takmg
office. Because the salaries of officials become frozen prior to

265 1LCS 5/3.1-50-5.
265 ILCS 5/3.1-50-10.
3 65 ILCS 5/3.1-50-15.
*1LL. ATT’Y. GEN. OP. NO. 94-022.
2 50 ILCS 145/2; 65 TLCS 5/3.1-50-10,
% Dalton v. Wendi 56 Il App. 3d 859 (3d Dist. 1978).

Municipal Handbook | 2014

their taking office and because t
staggered, frequently members «
varying levels of compensation.
sets compensation for trustees ai
before an election, only the trus
election would be entitled to tha
who are not up for election wou
that was established prior to the:

(2) Compensation of Appointed Officc |

The compensation of appointed
appointed to fill vacancies in el¢
but may not be diminished so as
terms.”’ The salaries of appointe
be established in the appropriati
policemen and other officers wt
prescribed by statute or ordinan
to time.”®

Because the law allows increass
salaries of appointive officers d
argued that such persons have a
However, both logic and case l¢
appointed officers with indefini
upward or downward fluctuatio
.is a minimum salary statute, ho
policemen and firemen in muni
must be followed.™® An agreem
lower salary will not free the
pay the minimuin fixed by statu
subject to the minimum wage a
Fair Labor Standards Act.*” See
Standards Act, Chapter 11.

%765 ILCS 5/3.1-50-5.

8 Andel son v. City of Jacksonville
¥ Chicago Patrolman’s Ass'n'v. C

%065 ILCS 5/10-3-1, 2.

o Geor ‘ge v, City ofDanwlle 383 .
2 Garcia v. San Antonio Metropol

Municipal Handbook | 2014




\ay receive whatever amount of
nicipal ordinance' The

may be fixed by ordinance, and
ce other than the appropriation.
f the mayor and councilmen
salary, or on the basis of each
g as public notice of the
ordinance must specify which
not yet addressed the issue of
riven to elected officials are
ion.” However, the Attorney
iion of health insurance benefits
f the action to provide for the
of the officer who is to receive

1 officers is fixed, it may not be

ffect during the current elected

[ of compensation for elected

fe days prior to the date when

¢ to prevent raising salaries

aring in of officials.”> Where

sreased within 180 days of the
office, the officer receiving

cessfully sued by a citizen who

municipality.*

se or alderman is only entitled to
ect at the moment of taking
ficials become frozen prior to

10.
59 (3d Dist. 1978).

Municipal Handbook | 2014

their taking office and because terms of office are usually
staggered, frequently members of a legislative body receive
varying levels of compensation. For example, if the village board
sets compensation for trustees at a certain amount 180 days
before an election, only the trustees taking office following that
clection would be entitled to that compensation rate. The trustees
who are not up for election would continue to be paid at the rate
that was established prior to their election.

(2) Compensation of Appoinied Officers

The compensation of appointed officers (except those officers
appointed to fill vacancies in elective offices) may be increased
but may not be diminished so as to take effect during their
terms.?’ The salaties of appointed officials and employees may
be established in the appropriation ordinance. Salaries of
policemen and other officers whose term of office was not
prescribed by statute or ordinance could be changed from time

to time.”®

Because the law allows increases, but not decreases, in the
salaries of appointive officers during their term, it could be
argued that such persons have a guaranteed minimum salaty.
However, both logic and case law seem to indicate that
appointed officers with indefinite terms are still subject to
upward or downward fluctuations in their salaries.” Where there
is a minimum salary statute, however, as in the case of
policemen and firemen in municipalities over 5,000, its terms
must be followed.® An agreement by the employees to accept a
lower salaty will not free the municipality from the obligation to
pay the minimum fixed by statute.”! Public employers are also
subject to the minimum wage and overtime requirements of the
Fair Labor Standards Act.*? See Section on the Fair Labor
Standards Act, Chapter 11,

7765 ILCS 5/3.1-50-5.

B gnderson v. City of Jacksonville, 380 T1l. 44 (1942).

® Chicago Patrolman’s Ass'n v. City of Chicago, 56 1. 2d 503 (1974).
65 ILCS 5/10-3-1, 2.

3" George v. City of Danville, 383 111, 454 (1943).

2 Garcia v. San Antonio Metropolitan Transit Authority, 469 U.S. 528 (1985).

Ruricpal Handbook | 2014 T




(3) Additional Compensation

" Sections 3.1-50-5 and 3.1-50-10 of the Illinois Municipal Code
prohibit public officers or employees from receiving extra
compensation, in addition to that provided for the position,

- with limited exceptions,™ This prohibition also applies to a
municipal officer who holds a second office within the
municipality for which there is no statutory allowance for
additional compensation.* That official may be able to hold a

second position but can’t be paid forit.

One exception is that an official serving as a volunteer fireman
may receive compensation for that service.*> Also, a clerk may
also be the collector,*® in which case, the individual may be
compensated for both positions.” In municipalities in which the
offices of clerk and collector are distinct, it is not improper to
increase the salary of the collector even if that position is also
filled by the clerk.”® Unless the ordinances of the municipality
specifically provide that the clerk shall be the collector, a clerk
serving as collector may be properly removed from that position,
in which case the second salary would be lost.

Where an officer has served without compensation, an ordinance
which grants a salary to the holder of such office may not take
effect during the present officeholder’s term.* These rules
governing extra salary do not prevent officers from performing
other municipal functions or occupying positions where the
additional performance or position does not carry an additional
salary payment with it.

¥ 65 ILCS 5/3.1-50-5, 10. See also, Koons v. Richardson, 227 111, App.
477 (4th Dist. 1923).

¥ Lee v. City of Venice, 206 1ll. App. 376 (4th Dist. 1917); Dalton v.
Wendl, 56 I11. App. 3d 859 (3d Dist. 1978).

* 50 ILCS 105/2.

%665 ILCS 5/3.1-30-15, 3.1-35-130.

%765 ILCS 5/3.1-50-25.

%8 See also, 65 ILCS 5/3.1-50-25.

* Baumrucker v. Brink, 373 11, 82 (1940).

Municipat Handbook | 2014

oo tie 40
employment from the municipality.

“Because of the prohibition against hol

mayor, president, alderman, trustee, cl
seek or accept a compensated appoint

however, assign an officer or employt
which also could be performed by anc
desires. For example, an alderman me
building permits where the issuance i
act rather than the exercise of discreti
The alderman may not, however, recc
the additional duties. The ability to as
or employees is especially helpful in

the expertise of officials may be utili:
elected or appointed office.”! The law
the ability of an officer who is not on
serve as a paid employee of the muni
regarding the effectiveness of this a1
advises against this practice.

. Expense Reimbursement

Most municipal officers and employ
for reasonable actual expenses incur.
their duties. A specific statutory pro
reimbursements for members of the
Some communities give their aldern
an expense allowance, If the public
entite amount of the expense allowa
to the municipality—it must be decl
official’s federal and state tax returt

9 65 ILCS 5/3.1-50-15, ’
4 Rudd v, Sarallo, 111 111, App. 2d 15
2 65 TIL,CS 5/3.1-50-15.

Municipal Handbook | 2014




10 of the Illinois Municipal Code
sloyees from receiving extra

hat provided for the position,

s prohibition also applies to a
second office within the

s no statutory allowance for

1at official may be able to hold a
adforit, ;

al serving as a volunteer fireman

- that service.”” Also, a clerk may
:h case, the individual may be

1s.”7 In municipalities in which the
we distinet, it is not impropet to
sctor even if that position is also

e ordinances of the municipality
lerk shall be the collector, a clerk
opetly removed from that position,
-y would be lost.

sithout compensation, an ordinance
slder of such office may not take
eholder’s term.” These rules
prevent officers from performing
yceupying positions where the
ition does not carry an additional

'so, Koons v. Richardson, 227 Tll. App.

App. 376 (4th Dist. 1917); Dalton v.
ist, 1978).

30.

32 (1940).

Municipal Handbook | 2014

“Because of the prohibition against holding multiple offices, a
mayot, president, alderman, trustee, clerk, or treasurer should not
seek or accept a compensated appointed office or other

_employment from the municipality *° A municipality may,
however, assign an officer or employee additional functions
which also could be performed by another if the municipality so
desires. For example, an alderman may be designated to issue
building permits where the issuance involves only a ministerial
act rather than the exercise of discretion in the executive branch.
The alderman may not, however, receive extra compensation for
the additional duties, The ability to assign extra duties to officers
or employees is especially helpful in smaller communities where
the expettise of officials may be utilized in areas apart from their
elected or appointed office.’’ The law is not entirely clear as to
the ability of an officer who is not on the council or board to also
setve as a paid employee of the municipality. Past expetience
regarding the effectiveness of this arrangement, legality aside,
advises against this practice.

. Expense Reimbursement

Most municipal officers and employees receive reimbursement
for reasonable actual expenses incurred in the performance of
their duties. A specific statutory provision deals with the
reimbursements for members of the corporate authorities.
Some communities give their aldermen or trustees a flat sum as
an expense allowance. If the public official does not use the
entire amount of the expense allowance—and does not retutt it
to the municipality—it must be declared as income on the
official’s federal and state tax returns.

65 ILCS 5/3.1-50-15.
* Rudd v, Sarallo, 111 111, App. 2d 153 (2d Dist. 1969).
% 65 ILCS 5/3.1-50-15.

Municipal Handbook | 2014 T




In the alternative, when a quorum is not present, the members
present will merely assemble and declare no legal meeting. If the
transaction of business is imperative before the next regular
meeting, an emergency special meeting may be called and the
proof thereof properly recorded. This procedure should be used
only in the face of a compelling emergency since a special
meeting may be called on 48 hours’ notice and the members who
constitute less than a quorum also have the option to adjourn the
meeting to another time.

(3) Electronic Participation in Meetings

A quorum of the corporate authorities must be physically present
at the location of an open meeting.'” If a quorum of members of
a public body is physically present at the meeting, a majority of
the public body may allow a member of that body to attend the
meeting by video or audio conference if the absent member is
unable to physically attend for one of the following reasons: (1)
personal illness or disability, (ii) employment purposes or the
business of the public body, or (iii) a family or other
emergency.'> An absence caused by a vacation does not qualify
for a request to participate electronically. If a member wishes to
attend a meeting by video or audio conference, he or she must
notify the recording secretary or clerk of the public body before
the meeting unless advance notice is impractical ' A
municipality may not invoke remote participation unless it has
previously adopted an ordinance or rule allowing for remote
participation.

If a municipality has adopted such an ordinance or rule, a
majority of the public body may allow a member to attend a
meeting via video or audio conference only if such attendance
fully complies with the rules of the public body. These rules
must conform to the OMA requirements, and may further limit
the ability of members to attend meetings by means other than
physical presence. The public body’s rules may also require

25 ILCS 120/2.01.
B 5 ILCS 120/7(a).
5 ILCS 120/7(b).

Munidpal Handbook | 2014

mmore notice than is required by the A
choose to permit remote participatior
addressing attendance by remote me:
municipalities work with their attorn
attendance policy that satisfies the 1e
accommodates the municipality’s ne

E. Time and Place of Meetings/Mee

All public meetings must be held at

that are convenient to the public. Me
reasonable time may run late withou
Meetings Act.!® No public meetings
holidays unless the regular meeting

special meeting may be held on a he
date was to be on a legal holiday bu
meeting later noticed for the same h
should be held only in places that a1
accessible to the publio.19

F. Notice of Public Meetings

Municipalities must give public not
open or closed to the publio.20 The1
Open Meetings Act are in addition
for — any other notice requirements

B51LCS 120/7(c).
6 In re Foxfield Subdivision, 396 IlL. 2
75 ILCS 120/2.01.
8 See, Argo High School Council v. A
District 217, 163 11l App. 3d 578 (1st
¥ See Public Access Opinion 12-008 (
held in the home of the president of a ¢
even though proper notices and agend:
to the home was left open during the n
25 ILCS 120/2.02.
25 ILCS 120/2.04,

Municipal Handbook | 2014



more notice than is required by the Act. 13 pyblic bodies which
choose to permit remote participation must develop rules
addressing attendance by remote means. We recommend that
municipalities work with their attorneys to draft a remote
attendance policy that satisfies the requirements of the OMA and
accommodates the municipality’s needs.

rum is not present, the members
and declare no legal meeting. If the
erative before the next regular

il meeting may be called and the
2d. This procedure should be used
ng emergency since a special
hours’ notice and the membets who

also have the option to adjourn the £, Time and Place of Meetings/Meetings on Holidays

All public meetings must be held at specified times and places
that are convenient to the public. Meetings that start at a
reasonable time may run late without violating the Open
Mestings Act. 1 Nlo public meetings shall be held on legal
holidays unless the regular meeting day falls on that holiday."” A
special meeting may be held on a holiday if the regular meeting
date was to be on a legal holiday but was canceled and a special
meeting later noticed for the same holiday date.'® Meetings
should be held only in places that are customarily open and
accessible to the public. 1o

lings

tthorities must be physically present
eting.' If a quorum of members of
esent at the meeting, a majority of
member of that body to attend the
nference if the absent member is

v one of the following reasons: (i)
(ii) employment purposes ot the

or (iii) a family or other

ised by a vacation does not qualify
sctronically. If a member wishes to
audio conference, he or she must

r or clerk of the public body before
otice is impractical.14 A

remote participation unless it has
nce or rule allowing for remote

F. Notice of Public Meeﬁngs

Municipalities must give public notice of all meetings, whether
open or closed to the public.?® The notice requirements in the
Open Meetings Act are in addition to — rather than substituting
for — any other notice requirements established by law 2!

| such an ordinance or rule, a

nay allow a member to attend a
onference only if such attendance
of the public body. These rules
,quirements, and may further limit
»;nd meetings by means other than
¢ body’s rules may also require

155 IL,CS 120/7(c).
1 Iy re Foxfield Subdivision, 396 1ll. App. 3d 989 (2d Dist. 2009).
75 ILCS 120/2.01.
8 See, Argo High School Council v. Argo Community High School
District 217, 163 Tll. App. 3d 578 (1st Dist. 1987).
19 See Public Access Opinion 12-008 (holding that a public meeting
held in the home of the president of a school district violated the OMA
even though proper notices and agendas were posted and the front door
gg the home was left open during the meeting).
u 5TLCS 120/2.02.

5ILCS 120/2.04.

Municipal Handbook | 2014 Municipal Handbook | 2014



